
 

Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date /Time:  Tuesday, August 27, 2013 @ 7:00 pm 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2
nd

 floor) 

   321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  

   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol,    

                Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, vacant 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 

 Results Team report 

 Kettle Park West update 

 

2. Minutes and Reports  

 

Minutes (Placed on File):  Board of Appeals 08/19/2013; Finance Committee 07/23/2013; 

Landmarks Commission 08/08/2013; Personnel Committee 08/06/2013; Planning Commission 

08/12/2013; Police & Fire Commission 07/22/2013; Public Works Committee 07/16/2013; 

Stoughton Safety Committee 08/05/2013; Tree Commission 07/10/2013; Utilities Committee 

07/15/2013 

 

Reports:  July Treasurer's Report; July Claims; Utilities June Financial Summary; Utilities 

Payments Due List 

 

3. Public Comment 
 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

4. Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and 

seating of new alderperson. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

5. R-109-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Zalk Josephs Fabricators for an addition 

at 400 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  



Mayor Olson voting.) 

 

6. R-110-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for North American Fur Auction (NAFA) to 

construct additions expanding the use at 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle, 

Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 

 

7. R-111-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Vik Malling to operate an indoor 

commercial entertainment establishment (Craft Beer, Wine, & Restaurant) at 154 W. Main 

Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 

 

8. R-116-2013: Approving the creation of a Retiree Health Care Savings Plan and amending the 

City of Stoughton Work Rules. (Personnel Committee approved 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 

 

9. R-119-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement to 

continue participation in the Madison Area Municipal Storm Water Partnership (MAMSWaP). 

(Public Works Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 

PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 
 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 





 


Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date /Time:  Tuesday, August 27, 2013 @ 7:00 pm 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2
nd


 floor) 


   321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  


   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol,    


                Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, vacant 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 


 Results Team report 


 Kettle Park West update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports  


 


Minutes (Placed on File):  Board of Appeals 08/19/2013; Finance Committee 07/23/2013; 


Landmarks Commission 08/08/2013; Personnel Committee 08/06/2013; Planning Commission 


08/12/2013; Police & Fire Commission 07/22/2013; Public Works Committee 07/16/2013; 


Stoughton Safety Committee 08/05/2013; Tree Commission 07/10/2013; Utilities Committee 


07/15/2013 


 


Reports:  July Treasurer's Report; July Claims; Utilities June Financial Summary; Utilities 


Payments Due List 


 


3. Public Comment 
 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


4. Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and 


seating of new alderperson. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 
 


5. R-109-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Zalk Josephs Fabricators for an addition 


at 400 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  







Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


6. R-110-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for North American Fur Auction (NAFA) to 


construct additions expanding the use at 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


7. R-111-2013: Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Vik Malling to operate an indoor 


commercial entertainment establishment (Craft Beer, Wine, & Restaurant) at 154 W. Main 


Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


8. R-116-2013: Approving the creation of a Retiree Health Care Savings Plan and amending the 


City of Stoughton Work Rules. (Personnel Committee approved 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


9. R-119-2013: Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement to 


continue participation in the Madison Area Municipal Storm Water Partnership (MAMSWaP). 


(Public Works Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.) 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 


PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 
 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, Acting City Clerk Maria Hougan 








Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes
Monday August 19, 2013 5:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI.


Members Present: Russ Horton, Chair; Robert Barnett and Bob McGeever.
Members Absent and Excused: David Erdman, Secretary; Gilbert Lee; Robert Busch and Al
Wollenzien
Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator.
Guests: Daniel Harkins


1. Call meeting to order. Horton called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the July 22, 2013 minutes. Motion by McGeever to approve the July 22,
2013 Board of Appeals minutes as presented, 2nd by Barnett. Motion carried 3 – 0.


3. Daniel Harkins of Dyckhoff Properties, LLC, owner of the property at 335 Industrial Circle,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, Parcel number 281/0511-051-9326-2, with a legal description of: LOT
1 CSM 13527 CS88/150&151-6/25/2013 F/K/A LOT 1 CSM 12327 CS76/236&238-12/3/2007
& ALSO INCL & DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 (1.387 ACRES), has requested a
variance from zoning code section 78-702(11) “Traffic control. The traffic generated by any
use shall be channelized and controlled in a manner which avoids congestion on public streets
and other safety hazards. Traffic into and out of all off-street parking, loading, and traffic
circulation areas serving six or more parking spaces shall be forward moving, with no
backing into streets or pedestrian ways. Traffic control devices shall be required as
determined by the director of planning and development.” The applicant is requesting to
allow semi-trucks to back from the street to a new loading dock.


Horton introduced the request and opened the public hearing.


Daniel Harkins explained the request.


McGeever questioned if the new loading dock would replace the existing dock. Mr. Harkins stated the
new dock would be for semi-truck while straight trucks could still use the existing dock.


Michael Stacey gave the staff review of the proposed variance request according to the 3 standards
necessary to approve a variance request as follows:


A. Unnecessary Hardship:
Does the ordinance in place today unreasonably prevent the landowner from using the property for
a permitted purpose or are the standards unnecessarily burdensome? The options for the applicant
are limited due the layout and size of the lot. We believe, in this case, the applicant is creating a better
situation by allowing trucks to back farther onto the property and aligning the drive entrance with
Commerce Road. Keep in mind the applicant can continue to use the existing loading dock which is a
grandfathered use.







B. Unique Property Limitation:
Are there any unique property limitations such as the shape, slope or size? The limitations should
not be common to a number of properties and the circumstances of the individual are not
justification. The lot is somewhat unique in that businesses that have a need for large truck deliveries
are typically on larger lots with ample room for a truck turn-around. The lot is relatively flat and not
irregularly shaped. No wetlands onsite.


C. Protection of Public Interest.
What are the potential positive impacts of this request?
Allowing trucks to back all the way onto the site and alignment with Commerce Road are positive
impacts of this request. The site plan for the addition has been approved by the Planning Commission
contingent on the applicant working with city staff on the truck backing issue.


What are the potential negative impacts of the request such as environmental, aesthetics, safety,
etc…?
We have not heard any negative comments from the public.


Alternative solutions.
Are there any alternative solutions to the request that would meet the requirements of the
ordinance? Providing a truck turn-around onsite was considered but would still require the truck to
maneuver into the street right-of-way.


Recommendations:
We recommend approval of the variance contingent on all large trucks using the new loading dock.


Horton closed the public hearing.


Motion by Barnett to approve the variance request contingent on all semi-trucks using the new loading
dock, 2nd by McGeever. Motion carried 3 – 0.


4. Adjournment. Motion by Barnett to adjourn at 5:13 pm, 2nd by McGeever. Motion carried 3 - 0


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
July 23, 2013 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor and Greg Jenson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Utilities Director Bob
Kardasz, Alderpersons Ron Christianson and Tricia Suess, Charles Vervoort and
Planning Director Rodney Scheel


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications:
None


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of July 9th, 2013:
Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Selsor to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of July 09, 2013 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to pay the Claim
of Lacey Hoiberg:
Kardasz stated that CVMIC’s recommendation is to deny. Moved by Jenson, seconded
by Lawrence to recommend Council approve the resolution authorizing and directing the
proper City Official(s) to pay the Claim of Lacey Hoiberg. Motion failed unanimously
with Mayor Olson voting.


Martin and Jean Lamers Request for Assessment Review:
Finance Director Sullivan stated that there is a conflicting attorney opinion regarding this
issue. Staff is directed to request Attorney Dregne attend the next meeting. Moved by
Lawrence, seconded by Jenson table until the August 13, 2013 meeting. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Future Agenda Items:
1st August Meeting Special Assessments
Martin and Jean Lamers request for assessment review
Discussion regarding who can speak for the City regarding liability


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Jenson to adjourn at 6:14pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2013\Landmark Minutes 8-8-13.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, August 8, 2013 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Alan Hedstrom, Chair; Peggy Veregin, Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger;
Connie Kraus; Kathleen Kelly and Anna Stracener
Absent and Excused: Ryszard Borys and Andrea Rainka
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: Ralph Tyksinski


1. Call to order. Alan Hedstrom, Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of July 11, 2013.
Motion by Kathleen to approve the Landmark’s Commission minutes of July 11, 2013 as
presented, 2nd by Peggy. Motion carried 6 - 0


3. David Kalland, Stoughton Historical Society requests Certificate of Appropriateness
(COA) approval for roof and gutter replacement at Stoughton Historical Society
Museum, 324 S. Page Street.
Alan introduced the request. Ralph Tyksinski explained the proposal. Peggy questioned the
number of layers and whether it is known if the original shingles are the first layer. The
group discussed how unlikely the original shingles would still be on the roof. Peggy
suggested trying to find pictures from when it was built that could indicate whether the
shingles were slate or shakes. Peggy stated if it can be determined that it was slate then a
gray color would be appropriate and if wood shakes then brown would be appropriate.
These are just options to consider rather than the existing green color.


Motion by Connie to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness for the roof and gutter
replacement at Stoughton Historical Society, 324 S. Page Street as presented, 2nd by Michael
E. Motion carried 6 – 0.


4. Discuss 2014 budget request.
Kathleen suggested the commissioner’s need to educate and advocate for the landmarks
commission. Various grant applications and submittal dates were discussed.


Motion by Connie to give Alan the latitude to prepare at Statement of Intent toward CLG
funding, 2nd by Kathleen. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Kathleen will contact Derek Westby to discuss web-site options.


5. Wilhelm Linderud exhibit.
Nothing to report.


6. Discuss future of Local Landmark – Power Plant Building on Fourth Street.
Stephen Mar-Pohl of Insite Consulting Architects will provide his recommendations for the
building within a couple weeks. The City owns the building and Tom Reiss Jr. holds the







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
8/8/13
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2013\Landmark Minutes 8-8-13.doc


preliminary permit for hydropower licensing. Michael S. to check who has the rights to the
building.


7. Historic Preservation award for 2013, Youth Center Building, 567 E. Main Street.
Kathleen is putting together a list of people involved with the preservation project. The plan
is to send letters to those people prior to going public about the award. The award
presentation will be at a Council meeting this Fall and a reception will be planned after that at
the Youth Center. Art Wendt has already taken pictures of the building.


8. Local history book proposal.
Kathleen and Connie are still looking for a direction on this project. The group decided it is
best to table this project until next year to allow more time to work on grants, etc…


9. Discuss possible addendum to Chapter 64 Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places
related to publicly owned heritage trees.
The group decided to remove this item from the agenda.


10. Discuss possible Historic Preservation Ordinance amendments. (Sub-Committee)
The group decided to leave the number of commissioners at nine until such time as the
members is at seven, then the ordinance can be amended to seven. Peggy explained the
reasoning behind the amendments.


Motion by Peggy to move forward with a public hearing in October for the code
amendments, 2nd by Anna. Motion carried 6 – 0.


11. Discuss public outreach & review informational letters for Local Landmark and Main
Street Historic District property owners.
The local landmark letters have been drafted by Peggy and Alan. Michael S. had the letters
sent out in the mail today. Peggy will provide copies to the commissioners. The Main Street
Historic District will be the next area to get letters.


12. Discuss Stoughton Area Community Foundation Grant Application.
The group had a lot of discussion about various grants. Michael S. will check on the due
date for the SACFGA. Alan will fill out the application.


13. Future Agenda Items.
The group decided to reduce the number of agenda items to focus on grant applications and
the power plant building.


14. Adjournment.
Motion by Kathleen to adjourn at 8:50 pm, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey







City of Stoughton 
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 
Mayor’s Office at City Hall 
August 6, 2013 @ 5:00pm. 
 
Members Present: Sonny Swangstu (C), Ron Christianson, Tricia Suess (VC), Tom Selsor and 
Mayor Donna Olson. 
 
Guests: David Kneebone, Police Chief Leck, Fire Chief Marty Lamers, Sr. Center Director Cindy Mc 


Glynn and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan.  


Chairman Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. 
 
Minutes:  
Motion by Suess, second by Selsor, to approve the Personnel Committee meeting minutes of 07-02-
2013 and Special Personnel Committee meeting minutes of 7-16-13.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Review Finance Director Sullivan’s Recommendation and Recommendation to Council regarding 
Retiree Health Savings Plans. 
Motion by Christianson, second by Suess, to recommend that Council implement the following 
change to the Work Rules regarding sick leave credits: 
 


City of Stoughton Work Rules state the following: 


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of last day paid) 


for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which annuity must exceed $10.00 


per month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 days (at the time of their retirement) 


converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of pay received immediately 


prior to retirement. which shall be available toward the payment of health insurance premiums for 


the employee and his/her dependents, or, at the employee’s option, paid out in monthly installments 


equal to the applicable monthly health insurance premium should the employee not elect to continue 


his/her health insurance coverage…….. 


 Except as provided below, an employee may take up to Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave will be paid out as a 


lump sum payment upon death or retirement as defined above. Such forty-five (45) days shall be applied against the 


130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85 accrued sick days will be transferred to a Retiree Health Savings Plan. 


Employees hired on or after January 1, 2005, are not eligible for the forty-five (45) day lump sum 


option. 


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave. 


Motion carried unanimously. 
 
School Resource Officer Position Description. 


Motion by Suess, second by Christianson, to accept the SRO position description as presented. 


Carried unanimously. 


 







 
NEW BUSINESS 
 


Establish Special Meeting for August 15 for Presentation of Organizational Study by  


Baker Tilly.  Schedule follow up meetings. 


Consensus to hold a Special Personnel Meeting on August 15 at 6:00pm in the EMS training room for 


the Baker Tilly Organizational Review presentation. A follow up meeting will be held on August 26 at 


6:00pm for review, discussion and preparing a recommendation to the City Council. 


Discussion Regarding Merit Based Pay. 


After a short discussion, the request was made to obtain the opinion of all Leadership Team members 


regarding merit based pay. 


Future agenda items: 
 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Christianson, second by Suess, to adjourn at 5:45pm. All in favor. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Mayor Donna Olson  
 







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 12, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson;
Todd Krcma; and Scott Truehl
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Mark Rosenbaum, Chris Simonson, Dave Sailing, Jon Becker, Dean Heftner, Dennis
Steinkraus, Jim Bricker, Deb Bicksler, Vik Malling


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of July 8, 2013.
Motion by Hohol to approve the Planning Commission minutes of July 8, 2013 as presented,
2nd by Kcrma. Motion carried 6– 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved the site plan and CUP (R-90-13) for the
Summit Credit Union project, CUP (R-92-13) for the Norwegian Heritage Center and the CUP
(R-91-13) for Nicholas Stratton at 1404 East Main for a lower level dwelling unit. They also
introduced amendments for Chapter 10 related to stormwater management in O-18-13.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments and made the correction that the Kettle Park
West annexation had already taken place. There were no questions.


5. Mark Rosenbaum requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval for additions
for North American Fur at 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle (R-109-13)


Scheel presented the project and indicated the 15% minimum landscaping calculations have
been submitted and substantially comply with ordinance. The applicant will still need to meet
the stormwater management requirements that evolve out of the review by Dane County Land
Conservation.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to approve the site plan and recommend Council approve the resolution R-
110-2013 for a conditional use permit which includes the staff review letter of July 25, 2013, 2nd


by Truehl.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/12/2013
Page 2 of 4


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Dean Heftner, KD Engineering requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval
for an addition and site upgrades a Zalk Joseph’s Fabricators, 400 Industrial Circle.
(R-109-13)


Scheel gave an overview of the request. A late submittal of a landscaping plan indicated
foundational planting to be installed along the exterior of the fencing for their lot in Business
Park North (former lot 19) and after maturity to remove the slats in the fencing. The revised
building height is shown to be 42 feet. They recognize the project limits shall be contained
within their property, not on adjacent or City property.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak. The Commission invited Mr. Dean Heftner to make a short
presentation on their project and answer questions.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Commissioners discussed the installation of plantings along the exterior of the fencing instead
of within 10 feet of the foundation of the building addition. They expressed support to allow
this strategy since their steel manufacturing operation adjacent to the building would not
compliment landscaping in this location.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution (R-109-13) for the conditional
use permit and allowing them to install he foundational plantings along the perimeter of the
street frontage fencing along Commerce Drive and Business Park Circle with fencing slats to
remain until maturity of the plantings provides the equivalent visual buffer, 2nd by Truehl.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Vik Malling requests a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial entertainment
use (Craft Beer, Wine and Restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street (R -113-13)


Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


The Commissioners discussed the hours of operation and noted the application indicated their
intent to close at 11:00 pm. Mr. Malling addressed the Commission and indicated that is his
intent, but would prefer to not be limited if possible. The resolution does not place a closing







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/12/2013
Page 3 of 4


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


time restriction. A short discussion about music took place. It was highlighted that appropriate
liquor and cabaret licensing will be necessary and may consider sound and hours of operation
issues.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution (R-111-2013) for the
conditional use 3, 2nd by Truehl.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Dennis Steinkraus, Forward Development Group, requests to discuss a Planned
Development Concept Plan Update for Kettle Park West


Jim Bricker of JSD presented materials related to their Updated/Revised Standards and
Exceptions to facilitate discussion with the Commission for the Kettle Park West Commercial
Center.


The applicant is seeking guidance prior to submitting their GDP. Exceptions must be
confirmed by the Common Council, but the Commission’s role is to consider details, evaluate
possible deviations and make a recommendation to the Common Council.


A principal item of discussion was related to the significant grade change on the west side of the
commercial area adjacent to the stormwater management area. The grade difference
approaches 25 feet. This grade change creates significant challenges to install a berm, especially
at the northwest corner of the major retailer parcel. Mr. Bricker presented some
landscaping/grade cross-sections to illustrate the issue.


Motion by Hohol, 2nd by Krcma to provide guidance to the applicant that the Commission will
be willing to accept some landscaping in lieu of the berm where justified to facilitate the
development with plant variety and spacing to be presented with the GDP. Truehl indicated he
will be looking for good landscaping height on day one, not after 15 years of growth, to
properly screen trucks, etc.


Motion carried 6 - 0.


A general discussion on items contained in the materials continued.


The Commissioners expressed general support for more parking stalls than the Code
maximum, but will consider how pedestrian corridors and landscaping is incorporated into the
plan to create a safe and visually pleasing environment.


Truehl spoke specifically about the need to understand how anticipated commercial users will
utilize the parking areas. Some uses may compete for stalls at the same time while other users
may have different peak times allowing them to compliment the parking needs of other users.
It is important to have parking lot divisions and pedestrian corridors.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/12/2013
Page 4 of 4


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


Christianson reinforced the need to maximize vegetation and landscaping.


The Commissioners showed general support to reduce the minimum cart return size to match at
standard parking stall, but the overall capacity for cart storage should not be reduced.


Overall, the Commission is interested in evaluating the overall plan to see how it functions
instead of supporting individual components. They continue to be supportive of the project
and are willing to consider deviations from the standards as appropriate with the overall project.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.


Scheel reported that meetings continue and we expect CARPC staff to make a presentation in
September to the Commission.


10. Future Agenda Items.


A CSM for the end of Berry Street is anticipated to create two single-family parcels from the
Meadowview Condominium project.


The Kettle Park West GDP process is expected to continue.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 7:45 pm, 2nd by Jensen. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Rodney Scheel







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Minutes
Monday, July 22, 2013 – 5:30 p.m.


Fire Department Conference Room, 401 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI


Members Present: Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Karen Benson, Bob Barnett and Pat O’Connor
Absent and Excused: None
Staff: Fire Chief Marty Lamers, Police Chief Greg Leck
Guests: None


1. Call to order. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Kittleson.


2. Approval of PFC meeting minutes from 4/22/13, 4/23/13 and 7/2/13.
Review of minutes. Motion by Barnett, seconded by Sveum to approve all minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.


3. Chief Lamers’ Quarterly Report
See attached report. Motion by Sveum, seconded by Barnett to accept Chief Lamers’ report.
Motion carried unanimously.


4. Fire Department volunteer staffing and Officer promotions.
Chief Lamers discussed current and possible future vacancies at the Fire Department
including Assistant Chief & Captain positions. He stated that he was just informing the
Commission at this time and that we could wait until the October regular meeting to set
interview dates.


5. Presentation of Chief Leck’s quarterly report.
See attached report. Motion by Benson, seconded by O’Connor to accept Chief Leck’s report.
Motion carried unanimously.


6. Update on Police Department hiring process. Chief Leck reviewed the progress of the
hiring process for Police Officer. Everything appears to be on track for the Commision’s review
of applicants on August 19


th
, 2013.


7. Adjournment. Motion by Sveum, seconded by Barnett, to adjourn at 6:20 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously.


The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 19, 2013 at 5:30 p.m. for the purpose
of identifying Police Officer applicants to be interviewed by the Commission.


The next Regular Quarterly meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 28, 2013 at 5:30
p.m.


Respectfully submitted,
Pat O’Connor
Secretary, City of Stoughton PFC







Public Works Committee
Tuesday July 16, 2013 at 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons; Tom Selsor, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor Donna Olson,
Planning Director Rodney Scheel, and Street Superintendent Karl Manthe


Absent/ Excused: Tom Majewski


Guests: Alderpersons – Greg Jenson, David Kneebone, Tricia Suess, Parks Supervisor Sean Brusegar, Matt
Miller, and Members from Naturally Stoughton.


Call to Order: Engelberger called the Public Works Meeting to order at 6:00 PM


1) Communications: Manthe reported that paving contractors were paving the surface layer on Milwaukee
Street, Fourth Street, Hillside Avenue, and Ridge Street today.


2) Activity Reports: (Manthe reported)


 Crews continue to spend many hours spray patching throughout the city. It has been a bad year for
potholes; the hard winter made a big impact on the condition of the streets. Added a lot of streets to
Capital Improvement Plan for pulverization and overlay projects.


 Yardwaste Site has been extremely busy this year, especially with no brush collection during the
summer months (June-September). As of June 10, there have been 693 permits sold to city residents
this season and 150 permits issued to Dunkirk Township residents.


 Still have many residents who are placing brush out to the curb for collection. Will be using door
hangers and placing ad in Shopper to remind residents no brush collection until October.


 Tree removal was delayed due to some repair issues with the vendor for the bucket truck. Crews will
be out for the remainder of the summer removing trees on work orders.


 Crews finished up grinding out stumps from trees removed earlier this year. Stump holes have been
filled with dirt and grass seed.


 Tree inventory work continues; Urban Tree Alliance-Evan Slocum has been making his way around the
city. Once inventory is complete, a final tree management plan will be created by Urban Tree Alliance
and will be reviewed by Tree Commission and moved onto Council.


 Street sweepers are out completing another round of sweeping all city streets. June rains left a lot of
debris in the streets (gravel and sand from driveways).


 Crews continue stormwater system maintenance with cleaning inlets, removing silt from greenways and
repairing pipes.


 Street construction projects nearing completion for Hillside Avenue, Ridge Street, Milwaukee Street and
Fourth Street. Surface layer of asphalt was scheduled for July 10th.


 The Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to keep the fleet in working condition and on the street and
in the parks for many departments. This is an extremely busy time of year with many different pieces of
equipment being used during summer months.


 Continue working on Street Department Space Needs Study with city staff and consultants.







 Parks Department continues to be very busy with summer activities in full swing. Daily tasks include
prepping athletic fields, cleaning shelters, doing park cleanup, and mowing parks.


 Other routine tasks completed during the last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown, cleaning
fleet and garage, repair downtown street lights and traffic signals.


Old Business:


3) East Main Street Update: Manthe informed the committee that City Attorney Matthew Dregne, Planning
Director Rodney Scheel and himself would be representing the City of Stoughton at mediation on July 24,
2013.


4) Forton Street Hill Update: Manthe informed the committee that the company that was scheduled to
repair the concrete wall can no longer perform that repair due to the employee that did that type of
repaired is deceased. Manthe will look for other companies that might be able to complete work.


New Business:


5) Approve May 21, 2013 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Swangstu, seconded by Selsor to approve
minutes. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor voting.


6) Request and Recommendation to Install Fence in City Right of Way at 1208 W. South Street: City
staff updated committee about the unique situation where this area was once rural and when it was
urbanized, the right of way was adjusted not to disturb too many terrace trees. Usually there is only 6
inches behind the sidewalk, but in this situation, there is about three feet. Staff recommends approval of
fence installation as it will not interfere with any future projects. Motion by Selsor, seconded by
Swangstu to approve request and direct Street Superintendent Manthe to issue permit to Mr. Matt
Miller to allow fence to be installed within city right of way. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor voting.


7) Resolution – Nelson Global Products Public Improvements Acceptance and Sign Relocation:
Planning Director Scheel informed committee about the public improvements that were made during the
construction project and the request to redesign and relocate the Business Park North sign. City staff has
inspected the improvements and documentation and found them to be in compliance with standards and
specifications for the City. Nelson Global Products wants to redesign and relocate the Business Park
North sign and will incur all expenses and responsibility. New sign will be similar to existing sign, but will
be a little smaller and will be placed in median at entrance to Business Park North. Motion by Swangstu,
seconded by Selsor to approve Resolution and Recommend to Council. Motion carried 4-0 with
Mayor voting.


8) Discussion & Recommendation: City of Stoughton Turf Management Plan: Manthe presented
content of Turf Management Plan to committee members and guests. Turf Management Plan is setup to
address each park/green space individually. Policy includes information on weed density assessments,
soil determination and fertilization, categories for each park/green space, notification process, larger and
closer signage placement requirements, best management practices (aeration, over seeding, mowing
height, etc), and application requirements. Committee members and guests discussed policy in great
length and had questions/comments related to the following;


 Removing “aesthetic value” in Section III, Definitions - #1
 Adding fertilizing assessment language
 Establishing a goal that includes language “reducing chemical use”
 Cost of steel signs versus paper signs
 Adding language “chemical treatment as last resort”
 Number of parks listed in category B







 What does “caution” mean
 Schedule of events for treating park


After lengthy discussion and failed attempts to amend/make any changes to the Turf Management Plan,
the following motion was made.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Swangstu to approve Turf Management Plan and Recommend to
Council. Motion carried 3-1 with Mayor voting yes.


9) Discussion Downtown Streetscape: Trees & Tree Grates: Manthe informed committee about some of
the issues with the trees and tree grates downtown. Tree roots are starting to push up some of the grates
causing tripping hazards and the size of the trees are getting too big. Manthe also addressed issues with
paint fading on traffic signal poles. Committee directed Manthe to bring back tree grate options, inventory
of trees for removal and associated costs.


9) Future Agenda Items: East Main Street Update, Tree Grates & Traffic Signals


Moved by Selsor, seconded by Swangstu to adjourn meeting at 7:30 pm. Motion carried 3-0.


Respectfully submitted by Karl D. Manthe, Street Superintendent 7/17/13















Tree Commission Meeting Minutes


Wednesday, July 10, 2013 at 6:30 PM


Hall of Fame Room at City Hall, 381 E Main, Stoughton, WI


Members Present: Tom Selsor, John Archer, Jay Schotzko, Bonnie Kennedy, Dave Moyer, Bob Kardasz
and Randy Nelson


Absent & Excused: Kevin Short and Rick Gullickson


Guest: David Kneebone


Call to order: Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Schotzko


1) Communications: 1) Nelson discussed a grant from American Transmission Co. (ATC) for tree
planting that he thought the Commission should apply for. $5,000 is the top amount that can be
requested. There is no matching amount needed from the city. The deadline for applying is September
30, 2013 with the commission stating the sooner the better in order to get the grant. Committee
instructed staff to fill out application and submit ASAP. 2) Nelson presented information from an
EAB seminar that he attended regarding a natural product to be injected into Ash trees to save them
from the ash borer. This item is to be placed on the August agenda.


2) Review updated Tree Planting List: After a short discussion staff was instructed to bold the words on
the web page in the first paragraph “this is not an all inclusive list”. Also more trees will be combined
into a single category and defined appropriately.


3) Stoughton Landmarks Commission Request for assistance on an ordinance for historical trees:
The Tree Commission members were concerned about the following: Definitions, private land and
enforcement, creating an ordinance – perhaps a policy would be better, not a project that the Tree
Comm. should do. Conclusion: A list of questions will be developed and information from other cities
will be sent to the Landmark Committee for them to work on an ordinance, keep the Tree Comm.
informed of their progress and submit when finished.


4) Approval of minutes from May 8, 2013 meeting: Motion by Selsor, seconded by Archer to approve
the minutes. Carried 5-0.


5) Ordinance 66-904(13) Chapter 78: The commission agreed that developers should be given points
for tree planting in front yards of new developments with smaller parkrows. This would allow a much
nicer tree to be planted and increased survival rates without the stress of being trimmed due to
limitations imposed in smaller areas. Committee members will bring new verbage to August meeting
and changes will be made and submitted.


6) Black Locust Discussion: The DNR considers the common thorny Black Locust tree (Robinia
pseudoacacia) as an invasive species so the Tree Commission will recognize this designation. There
should be no planting of this particular tree within the city limits and will be added to the banned list of
trees. The trees reported by a resident have been marked and the situation will be handled.


7) Heggestad Crabapple Arboretum Discussion: Schotzko met with Mayor Olson regarding the
crabapple arboretum project not being completed by the contract date, concerns with what was written
in the scope of work that has been over looked and numerous other issues. The final landscape design
and identification plan has never been submitted. The Commission would like this plan ASAP!!
Schotko stated that McKay Nurseries would like to plant five (5) pairs of new varieties a year until the
needed amount is planted. The commission would like as many of the trees as possible be planted
with the original varieties as agreed upon by December 1, 2013. With that said, it is realized that some







varieties may not be available and will take some time to get or not available anymore. If that is the
situation those trees need to be planted by May 15, 2014. Also there needs to be a discussion on the
number of trees that still need to be planted as there is a substantial discrepancy. A final signed
contract was never submitted to the Street Department/Tree Commission. At this time the Tree
Commission is requesting a copy of this contract for the records. Motion by Selsor, seconded by
Archer to recommend to Mayor Olson to contact Nelson Global/McKay Nurseries to address the
contract issues and ensure the immediate completion of the final landscape design including
the labeling of the trees that have already been transplanted. The final planting completion
date to be set at May 15, 2014. Motion carried 5-0.


8) Raffle Review, Suggestions and Discussion: --- Tabled for August agenda.


9) Discussion on word changes – Ord 64-14(f) & Article XI 14-311: Nelson suggested these
ordinances be revisited due to corrective wording changes as the two ordinances should have the
same wording and there were discrepancies. The wording in Ord 64-14 (f) will be written into Article XI
14-311 as follows “it shall be unlawful for any person to engage in the business of pruning, removing,
spraying or otherwise treating trees or woody plants within the city without first producing evidence of
certification/license before the city” staff was directed to make the changes and resubmit to Council.


10) Future Agenda Items: EAB Plan & Treatments, Crabapple Arboretum, ATC grant application,


Motion by Selsor seconded by Moyer to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 p.m. Respectfully submitted 7/11/13, Vickie
Erdahl - Staff







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, July 15, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member 
Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


. 
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Alderperson Ron Christianson, Stoughton Utilities 


Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, 
CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, 
P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed. Motion by Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the June 17, 2013 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities May 2013 Financial Summary, Stoughton 
Utilities May 2013 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities June 
2013 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Alderperson Eric Hohol reported that the 
following items recommended by the Stoughton Utilities Committee received 
Stoughton Common Council action: 
 


 Approved the Stoughton Utilities transfer of Commitment To Community low 
income assistance funds to the Wisconsin Energy Assistance Program. 


 


 Approved the Stoughton Utilities Water Division Transition Plan and the 
compensation adjustment for the Stoughton Utilities Operations 
Superintendent. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, July 15, 2013 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
and the following information was accepted by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee May 20, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities April 2013 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities April 2013 Statistical Worksheets. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2014 Budget And 2013 Ten-Year (2014-2023) 
Capital Projects Program:  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the proposed  Stoughton Utilities 2014 Budget and 
Ten-Year (2014-2023) Capital Projects Program.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2014 Budget and Ten-Year (2014-
2023) Capital Projects Program, and recommend approval to the Stoughton 
Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Proposed Filling Of The Vacant Electric Apprentice 
Lineman Position:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the proposed filling of the vacant Electric System Apprentice Lineman 
position.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, to fill the vacant Electric System 
Apprentice Lineman position.  The motion carried unanimously.  


 
 Stoughton Utilities RoundUp Program:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities RoundUp Program.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member David Erdman, to donate $1,1000 to the Friends of the Stoughton 
Public Library.  The motion carried unanimously. 


 
State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund Program (CWF) Status Report No. 2:  
Stoughton Utilities Finance Director Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the State of Wisconsin CWF Status 
Report No. 2.  Discussion followed.   


 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Governance:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
governance.  Discussion followed.   


 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING   
MINUTES 


 Monday, July 15, 2013 – 5:00 p.m. 
 Stoughton, WI 
 Page No. 3 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 
 Stoughton Utilities Governance on August 19, 2013. 


 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee hearings for placing delinquent utilities bills on 
the tax roll. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts. 
 


 Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (S0nny) Swangstu, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 5:47 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		a Board of Appeals Minutes 8-19-13.pdf

		b Finance Minutes 07-23-13.pdf

		c Landmark Minutes 8-8-13.pdf

		d Personnel Minutes 8-6-13.pdf

		e Planning Minutes 8-12-13.pdf

		f Minutes PFC July 22 2013.pdf

		g PW Min July 16, 2013 - 2.pdf

		h Stoughton Safety Committee Minutes 8-5-13.pdf

		i Tree Comm Min July 2013.pdf

		j Utilities- July 15, 2013 Regular Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Aug 19, 2013 11:57AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


July 31, 2013


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 2,712,879.38 Book Balance Previous Month: 709,517.43


Outstanding Deposits: 125,838.89 Total Receipts: 3,367,152.01


Outstanding Checks: 148,071.87 Total Disbursements: 1,386,023.01


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 2,690,646.40 Book Balance: 2,690,646.43


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


26 1,951.00


27 264.00


28 2.00


29 34,420.65


31 7,966.30


32 17,721.92


33 63,513.02


Total: 125,838.89


Deposits cleared: 44 items Deposits Outstanding: 7 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


9 58,993.06


44123 12.00


44334 38.44


44427 54.37


44621 65.00


44652 56.00


44658 65.00


44849 75.00


44918 144.00


45126 45.00


45253 5,676.62


45255 4,700.00


45258 6.19


45263 2,750.00


45266 9,831.45


45275 2,000.00


45281 2,500.00


45286 84.05


45289 136.00


45300 18.80


45303 35.47


45304 3,055.00


45310 250.00


45314 78.00


45317 1,500.00


45321 4,965.00


45327 54.00


45330 250.00


45331 50.00


45332 63.00


45336 1,250.00


45337 50.00


45340 72.00


45341 66.79


45364 96.00


45371 215.00


45372 25.20


45373 2,739.62


45374 420.05


45375 5,875.00


45376 253.26


45377 24,200.64


45378 360.00


45379 2,479.54


45380 998.99


45381 180.00


45382 450.00


45383 140.56


45384 800.00


45385 60.00


45386 500.00


45387 323.00


45388 514.15


45389 222.36


45390 163.00


45391 655.00


45392 1,800.00


45393 4,989.50


45394 3,616.56


45395 222.62


45396 2,410.00


45397 23.00


45398 696.75


45399 4,512.00


45400 1,850.51


45401 1,995.00


45402 675.00


45403 71.75


45404 90.00


45405 21.00


45406 305.69


45407 1,117.54


45408 406.00


45409 994.00


45410 89.00


45411 430.00


45412 32.00


45413 90.00


45414 2,419.00


45415 3,442.65


45416 9,816.00


45417 188.00


45418 824.18


45419 3,000.00


45420 1,800.00


45421 7,526.41


45422 134.86


45423 319.23


45424 279.44


45425 466.00


45426 125.00


45427 449.13


45428 382.70


45429 1,500.00


45430 12.00


45431 42.49


45432 1,796.50


45433 3,587.00


45434 123.50


45435 375.00


45436 1,086.88


45437 75.00


45438 194.40







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Aug 19, 2013 11:57AM


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Total: 207,064.90


Checks cleared: 295 items Checks Outstanding: 103 items


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


*** Bank Balance does not equal Book Balance


*** Outstanding Check amount is incorrect


<<Partially cleared


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


JULY 31, 2013


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 12:00PM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,690,646.43


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 2,690,646.43


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 2,690,646.43)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 1,555,058.65


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND 151,468.98


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 7,472.11


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND 12,182.04


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 20,624.67


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 202,582.09


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 19,482.75


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND ( 163.00)


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 9,059.55


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 153,935.85


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 5,050.46


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND ( 1,247.42)


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 4,004.22


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 6,359.22


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 2,905.44


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 10,172.69


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS ( 171.65)


236 ALLOCATION TO TREE COMMISSION 859.00


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 55,290.15


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 15,726.16


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 354.24


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND 7,394.12


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 72,856.75)


246 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND 23,710.00


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 14,134.80


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 81,133.85


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 54,176.93)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 3,758.01


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 10,061.55


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 9,921.70


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 926.77


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 273,737.28)


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 271,959.81


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 375,843.83


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 38,926.72


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 22,430.03







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


JULY 31, 2013


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 12:00PM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 2,690,646.43


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 2,690,646.43)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 07/13 Aug 19, 2013 12:01PM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 1,555,058.65
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 649.75
100-11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.91
100-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 10.48
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,224.20
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 1,801,221.23


Total GENERAL FUND: 3,442,215.22 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 151,468.98
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 161,224.58
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,772.04


Total TID #3 FUND: 419,465.60 .00


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 7,472.11
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,548.94


Total TID #4 FUND: 842,021.05 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 12,182.04
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 12,185.56 .00


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 20,624.67


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 20,624.67 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 202,582.09
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 150,002.06


Total LIBRARY FUND: 352,584.15 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 19,482.75
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 188,747.01


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 208,229.76 .00


221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,875.72


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 7,875.72 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 163.00-
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,825.35


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,825.35 163.00-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 07/13 Aug 19, 2013 12:01PM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 9,059.55
223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,759.98
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,251.83


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 73,071.36 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 153,935.85
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,106.44


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 159,042.29 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 171,919.61


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 171,919.61 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,286.64


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 39,286.64 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 5,050.46


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 5,050.46 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 1,247.42-


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: .00 1,247.42-


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 4,004.22
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 31,852.16


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 35,856.38 .00


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 6,359.22
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,411.25


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 420,770.47 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 2,905.44
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 19,553.71


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 22,459.15 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 10,172.69
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 55,967.89


Total FOOD PANTRY: 66,140.58 .00


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 171.65-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 07/13 Aug 19, 2013 12:01PM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,471.64


Total LANDMARKS: 2,471.64 171.65-


236-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TREE COMMIS 859.00


Total TREE COMMISSION: 859.00 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 55,290.15
241-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 6,421.50


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 61,711.65 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 15,726.16
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,113.85


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 36,840.01 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 354.24
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 177,531.00


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 605,122.49 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 7,394.12


Total CDBG FUND: 7,394.12 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 72,856.75-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 17,789.00


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 17,789.00 72,856.75-


246-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OH REPAIR 23,710.00
246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 12,116.63


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 35,826.63 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 14,134.80
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,972.11


Total TOURISM FUND: 33,106.91 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 81,133.85







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 07/13 Aug 19, 2013 12:01PM


SICK LEAVE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.14


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 86,184.99 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 54,176.93-
251-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .96


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .96 54,176.93-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 3,758.01


Total K9 FUND: 3,758.01 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 10,061.55
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,398.24


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 150,459.79 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 9,921.70
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,424.94


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 110,346.64 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 926.77
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,455.27


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 141,382.04 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 273,737.28-
300-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2.40


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: 2.40 273,737.28-


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 271,959.81
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .04
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,847.49
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 321,395.96


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 796,203.30 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 375,843.83
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 28,604.54


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 404,448.37 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 38,926.72
411-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 58,325.94







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 07/13 Aug 19, 2013 12:01PM


EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 97,252.66 .00


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 341,721.35


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 341,721.35 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 22,430.03


Total EMS: 22,430.03 .00


Grand Totals: 9,258,146.01 402,353.03-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 19


Receipt Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:01PM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 37,711.59


ANIMAL LICENSE 2012 DOG LICENSE # 185.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 20.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 75.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 610.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 840.00


DONATIONS DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK 100.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 10,081.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 4,050.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 900.00


EMS MISC RECEIPTS 6.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 8,976.50


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 220.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL SODA PROCEEDS 1,966.12


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 42.85


LIBRARY COPIES 847.60


LIBRARY FINES 2,089.98


LIBRARY MISC RECEIPTS 221,297.00


OPERA HOUSE ANNUAL PUBLICATION 975.00


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 25.00


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 12,410.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 102.00


OPERA HOUSE TAX EXEMPT SALES 1,278.75


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 400.00


OTHER REVENUES 618,636.96


OTHER REVENUES ROOM TAX 14,813.52


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 4,412.00


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 748.24


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 12,992.21


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2,221.70


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 1,641.36


PLANNING DEPT IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 6,039.30


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 1,821.70


RECREATION CONCESSIONS 14,049.50


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 3,959.94


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 2,673.01


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 70.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 6.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 1,043.50


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 621.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,809.20


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 44.00


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 40.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 1,151.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 926.77


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 8,964.60


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 10,560.99


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 35.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 85.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 3,624.24


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT OVERTIME REIMBURSEMENT 162.40


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 715.00


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 640.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 425.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 1,510.00


TAXES DEL PP 46,409.80


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 20


Receipt Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:01PM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


TAXES INT DEL PP 4,176.88


TAXES TAX OVERPAYMENTS 12,938.35


YOUTH CENTER RENT 1,200.00


Grand Totals: 1,088,377.56


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Aug 19, 2013 12:02PM


Period: 7/31/2013 (07/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "crje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


07/31/2013 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM TIF 3 TO GF 001-11100 1,400,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM TIF 3 TO GF 203-11305 1,400,000.00-


.00*


07/31/2013 2 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS TO GF CH 001-11100 475,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS TO GF CH 400-11311 475,000.00-


.00*


07/31/2013 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 175,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 203-11302 175,000.00-


.00*


07/31/2013 4 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 2,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 231-11302 2,000.00-


.00*


07/31/2013 5 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 275.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO GF CHECKING 235-11302 275.00-


.00*


07/31/2013 6 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 24,437.06


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 24,437.06-


.00*


07/31/2013 7 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 825.98


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 825.98-


.00*


07/31/2013 8 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN 001-11100 4,871.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN 300-48250 4,871.00-


.00*


07/31/2013 9 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 5.97


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 5.97-


.00*


07/31/2013 10 TO RECORD TRANSFER TO GF CHECKING 001-11100 200,001.44


TO RECORD TRANSFER TO GF CHECKING 410-11302 200,001.44-


Documents: 10 Transactions: 20


Total CRJE: 2,282,416.45 2,282,416.45-


Grand Totals: 2,282,416.45 2,282,416.45-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


07/13 07/12/2013 39 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 215-21100 7,847.89
07/13 07/26/2013 40 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 224-21100 9,444.01
07/13 07/03/2013 45149 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 8.34
07/13 07/03/2013 45150 AUXIANT 251-21100 50,111.73
07/13 07/03/2013 45151 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 300-21100 150.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45152 CGC INC. 203-21100 2,815.75
07/13 07/03/2013 45153 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 71.17
07/13 07/03/2013 45154 CITY OF MADISON 100-21100 180.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45155 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC 100-21100 2,599.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45156 CLARK, JACOB 100-21100 144.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45157 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 166.14
07/13 07/03/2013 45158 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS 100-21100 38.63
07/13 07/03/2013 45159 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 30.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45160 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 2,967.31
07/13 07/03/2013 45161 DERSE WHBS INC 245-21100 240.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45162 DIERICKX, COLE 100-21100 144.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45163 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 418.73
07/13 07/03/2013 45164 DUGGLEBY COMMUNICATIONS 100-21100 100.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45165 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 494.65
07/13 07/03/2013 45166 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 655.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45167 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 100.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45168 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45169 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 140.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45170 IHM, RITA 100-21100 80.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45171 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 702.82
07/13 07/03/2013 45172 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,038.40
07/13 07/03/2013 45173 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 4,015.03
07/13 07/03/2013 45174 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45175 KEENAN, BRADLEY 100-21100 69.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45176 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 675.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45177 KRCMA, TODD 100-21100 72.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45178 KVALHEIM, KEITH 229-21100 130.47
07/13 07/03/2013 45179 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,161.66
07/13 07/03/2013 45180 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 100-21100 700.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45181 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING 100-21100 1,200.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45182 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45183 ROUNDYS 234-21100 929.53
07/13 07/03/2013 45184 SCHENK, JAMES 100-21100 72.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45185 SCOTT, CRAIG 242-21100 2,500.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45186 SONS OF NORWAY 232-21100 645.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45187 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 100-21100 8,170.60
07/13 07/03/2013 45188 STARK BUICK-OLDS-PONTIAC INC 100-21100 187.50
07/13 07/03/2013 45189 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 416.20
07/13 07/03/2013 45190 TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS 100-21100 750.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45191 TOTZ, ROBERT 100-21100 198.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45192 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 1,323.55
07/13 07/03/2013 45193 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 54.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45194 UW-MADISON 100-21100 140.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45195 VERIZON WIRELESS 100-21100 41.32


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


07/13 07/03/2013 45196 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,587.00
07/13 07/03/2013 45197 WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 100-21100 254.65
07/13 07/03/2013 45198 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 1,087.34
07/13 07/10/2013 45199 AD MADISON 252-21100 1,491.12
07/13 07/10/2013 45200 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 100-21100 11.99
07/13 07/10/2013 45201 AUXIANT 251-21100 6,008.54
07/13 07/10/2013 45202 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 998.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45203 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 203.72
07/13 07/10/2013 45204 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45205 CLARK, JACOB 100-21100 72.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45206 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERI 224-21100 840.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45207 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 167.20
07/13 07/10/2013 45208 DANE COUNTY PLANNING & DEV DEP 100-21100 20.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45209 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 2,832.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45210 DIERICKX, COLE 100-21100 80.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45211 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 550.67
07/13 07/10/2013 45212 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 100-21100 17.50
07/13 07/10/2013 45213 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 80.99
07/13 07/10/2013 45214 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 26.98
07/13 07/10/2013 45215 FIEDLER, CHRISTOPHER 100-21100 250.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45216 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE 224-21100 606.17
07/13 07/10/2013 45217 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON 100-21100 10,000.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45218 GASSEN, TAMMY 100-21100 90.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45219 GOHLKE, ROGER 100-21100 300.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45220 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 114.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45221 HANSON ELECTRONICS 234-21100 35.85
07/13 07/10/2013 45222 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45223 HUBERD, JANE 100-21100 50.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45224 INKWORKS INC 231-21100 763.27
07/13 07/10/2013 45225 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 984.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45226 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 450.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45227 JENSEN, SAMANTHA 100-21100 250.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45228 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 218.75
07/13 07/10/2013 45229 KEENAN, BRADLEY 100-21100 108.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45230 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 621.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45231 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 100-21100 350.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45232 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 900.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45233 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 96.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45234 PITNEY BOWES INC 100-21100 336.50
07/13 07/10/2013 45235 PURCHASE POWER 100-21100 1,469.97
07/13 07/10/2013 45236 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 193.41
07/13 07/10/2013 45237 ROBERT OR JUDY MOE 203-21100 3,000.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45238 ROUNDYS 234-21100 692.52
07/13 07/10/2013 45239 SCHENK, JAMES 100-21100 72.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45240 SCHENK, ROBERT 100-21100 72.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45241 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 64.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45242 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 100-21100 18.50
07/13 07/10/2013 45243 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 4,941.65
07/13 07/10/2013 45244 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 212-21100 163.36


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


07/13 07/10/2013 45245 TOTZ, ROBERT 100-21100 54.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45246 TPS PRODUCTS LLC 100-21100 36.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45247 TRU LINE LITHOGRAPHING INC 245-21100 6,400.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45248 TRUEGREEN 100-21100 1,900.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45249 VIKING LANES 100-21100 250.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45250 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 4,894.70
07/13 07/10/2013 45251 WISC STATE FIREFIGHTERS ASSN I 100-21100 1,025.00
07/13 07/10/2013 45252 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 2,814.70
07/13 07/17/2013 45253 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 5,676.62
07/13 07/17/2013 45254 AFLAC 603-21100 81.45
07/13 07/17/2013 45255 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ART 245-21100 4,700.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45256 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 98.99
07/13 07/17/2013 45257 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 212-21100 193.69
07/13 07/17/2013 45258 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 229-21100 6.19
07/13 07/17/2013 45259 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
07/13 07/17/2013 45260 AUXIANT 251-21100 59,095.30
07/13 07/17/2013 45261 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP 100-21100 2,956.06
07/13 07/17/2013 45262 BARRY OPTICAL 100-21100 200.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45263 BERKELEY AGENCY 245-21100 2,750.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45264 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 606.79
07/13 07/17/2013 45265 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 30.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45266 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC 100-21100 9,831.45
07/13 07/17/2013 45267 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 820.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45268 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 4.92
07/13 07/17/2013 45269 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 603-21100 64.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45270 HILTBRUNNER, IRIS 603-21100 79.80
07/13 07/17/2013 45271 IHM, RITA 100-21100 70.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45272 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 675.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45273 LANGENFELD, CHRIS 217-21100 250.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45274 LIBERTY MUTUAL 100-21100 100.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45275 MANX, HARRY 245-21100 2,000.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45276 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45277 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 212-21100 168.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45278 PUSTER, CAROLANN 100-21100 300.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45279 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 80.40
07/13 07/17/2013 45280 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 100-21100 1,206.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45281 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC 245-21100 2,500.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45282 SMYTH, MARGARET 234-21100 44.35
07/13 07/17/2013 45283 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 305.45
07/13 07/17/2013 45284 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 261-21100 24,683.57
07/13 07/17/2013 45285 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 603-21100 255.18
07/13 07/17/2013 45286 SVEUM, ARTHUR 603-21100 84.05
07/13 07/17/2013 45287 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 100-21100 119.49
07/13 07/17/2013 45288 UNITED STATES TREASURY 251-21100 244.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45289 UWHC 241-21100 136.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45290 VEREGIN, PEGGY 235-21100 189.66
07/13 07/17/2013 45291 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 204-21100 842.50
07/13 07/17/2013 45292 VORNDRAN, JOHN 603-21100 119.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45293 WALECKA, ANNA 100-21100 400.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


07/13 07/17/2013 45294 WASC 100-21100 100.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45295 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,587.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45296 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 203.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45297 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 300.00
07/13 07/17/2013 45298 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 814.50
07/13 07/17/2013 45299 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 992.22
07/13 07/24/2013 45300 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 18.80
07/13 07/24/2013 45301 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 743.21
07/13 07/24/2013 45302 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 217-21100 2,736.87
07/13 07/24/2013 45303 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 35.47
07/13 07/24/2013 45304 BERKELEY AGENCY 245-21100 3,055.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45305 BUBRICK'S 217-21100 154.70
07/13 07/24/2013 45306 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 210.06
07/13 07/24/2013 45307 COURIER HUB 100-21100 69.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45308 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 310.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45309 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 369.10
07/13 07/24/2013 45310 DAVIS, DOUG 217-21100 250.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45311 DEMCO INC 215-21100 184.83
07/13 07/24/2013 45312 DIERICKX, COLE 100-21100 144.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45313 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 157.48
07/13 07/24/2013 45314 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 78.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45315 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP, INC. 603-21100 79.50
07/13 07/24/2013 45316 FIEDLER, CHRISTOPHER 100-21100 250.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45317 FLEMING & ASSOCIATES INC 245-21100 1,500.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45318 GALE 215-21100 73.59
07/13 07/24/2013 45319 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 40.25
07/13 07/24/2013 45320 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 76.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45321 HEGER, SUSAN 100-21100 4,965.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45322 JENSEN, SAMANTHA 100-21100 500.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45323 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 142.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45324 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 200.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45325 KEENAN, BRADLEY 100-21100 162.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45326 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 540.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45327 KNAPP, BENJAMIN D. 100-21100 54.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45328 LANDSVERK, CARLA 242-21100 100.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45329 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 603-21100 131.98
07/13 07/24/2013 45330 MADISON BRASS BAND INC 245-21100 250.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45331 MAERZ, DEREK 242-21100 50.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45332 MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY 215-21100 63.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45333 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.(SIN) 231-21100 600.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45334 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 603-21100 154.62
07/13 07/24/2013 45335 MIDWEST TAPE 217-21100 436.63
07/13 07/24/2013 45336 MONGREL MUSIC 245-21100 1,250.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45337 NACHREINER, ROB 242-21100 50.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45338 NELSON GLOBAL PRODUCTS INC 203-21100 149,600.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45339 OLSON MANAGEMENT 231-21100 690.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45340 PETERSON, MICHAEL 100-21100 72.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45341 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 215-21100 66.79
07/13 07/24/2013 45342 POST, GRETCHEN 100-21100 40.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


07/13 07/24/2013 45343 QUALE, LISA 242-21100 250.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45344 QUAM'S MOTOR SPORTS 100-21100 169.99
07/13 07/24/2013 45345 RANDOM HOUSE INC 215-21100 138.75
07/13 07/24/2013 45346 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 100-21100 229.11
07/13 07/24/2013 45347 RIDDLE, BRENDA 242-21100 50.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45348 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 100-21100 857.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45349 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 261-21100 141.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45350 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN 100-21100 2,253.70
07/13 07/24/2013 45351 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 100-21100 30.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45352 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 40.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45353 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 257,676.98
07/13 07/24/2013 45354 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 260-21100 1,252.40
07/13 07/24/2013 45355 SUN BADGE CO 252-21100 114.50
07/13 07/24/2013 45356 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 603-21100 118.84
07/13 07/24/2013 45357 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 603-21100 100.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45358 TOP STORAGE 231-21100 340.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45359 TOTZ, ROBERT 100-21100 234.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45360 U.S. CELLULAR 410-21100 523.88
07/13 07/24/2013 45361 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 44.75
07/13 07/24/2013 45362 UNIVERSITY OF WISC - EXTENSION 100-21100 128.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45363 UPS STORE 234-21100 78.52
07/13 07/24/2013 45364 UWHC 241-21100 96.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45365 VERIZON WIRELESS 603-21100 15.74
07/13 07/24/2013 45366 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 9,491.10
07/13 07/24/2013 45367 WEBSTER, GARY 242-21100 500.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45368 WENDT, ART 235-21100 62.59
07/13 07/24/2013 45369 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 195.00
07/13 07/24/2013 45370 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 80.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45371 ALDI 234-21100 215.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45372 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 25.20
07/13 07/31/2013 45373 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC 100-21100 2,739.62
07/13 07/31/2013 45374 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 224-21100 420.05
07/13 07/31/2013 45375 AMMP, INC. 245-21100 5,875.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45376 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 100-21100 253.26
07/13 07/31/2013 45377 AUXIANT 251-21100 24,200.64
07/13 07/31/2013 45378 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 100-21100 360.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45379 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC 215-21100 2,479.54
07/13 07/31/2013 45380 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC 224-21100 998.99
07/13 07/31/2013 45381 CHASE, JEFFRY 245-21100 180.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45382 CIB TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE 100-21100 450.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45383 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 224-21100 140.56
07/13 07/31/2013 45384 COATS, CASEY 100-21100 800.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45385 D & L DRAIN 100-21100 60.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45386 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 100-21100 500.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45387 DEAN CLINIC 100-21100 323.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45388 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 514.15
07/13 07/31/2013 45389 FAGAN TRUCK & TRAILER CENTER 410-21100 222.36
07/13 07/31/2013 45390 FASTENAL COMPANY 222-21100 163.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45391 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 655.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


07/13 07/31/2013 45392 GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY 203-21100 1,800.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45393 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC 245-21100 4,989.50
07/13 07/31/2013 45394 GUIDANCE SOFTWARE 100-21100 3,616.56
07/13 07/31/2013 45395 HALQUIST STONE 100-21100 222.62
07/13 07/31/2013 45396 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,410.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45397 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 23.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45398 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 696.75
07/13 07/31/2013 45399 IWORQ SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 4,512.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45400 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 1,850.51
07/13 07/31/2013 45401 KAHL, TERRY 212-21100 1,995.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45402 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 675.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45403 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 71.75
07/13 07/31/2013 45404 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 100-21100 90.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45405 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 21.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45406 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 224-21100 305.69
07/13 07/31/2013 45407 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS, 224-21100 1,117.54
07/13 07/31/2013 45408 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 100-21100 406.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45409 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 100-21100 994.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45410 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 100-21100 89.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45411 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45412 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 32.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45413 PARISH, REOLA 231-21100 90.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45414 PAYNE & DOLAN INC - WAUKESHA 400-21100 2,419.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45415 PRE-EMERGENCY PLANNING LLC 241-21100 3,442.65
07/13 07/31/2013 45416 RAY O'HERRON CO INC 410-21100 9,816.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45417 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 224-21100 188.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45418 ROUNDYS 234-21100 824.18
07/13 07/31/2013 45419 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC 245-21100 3,000.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45420 SPRINGSTED INC 300-21100 1,800.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45421 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 260-21100 7,526.41
07/13 07/31/2013 45422 STAR SUPPLY LLC 234-21100 134.86
07/13 07/31/2013 45423 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC 100-21100 319.23
07/13 07/31/2013 45424 STONE TRANSPORT 100-21100 279.44
07/13 07/31/2013 45425 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN 100-21100 466.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45426 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 603-21100 125.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45427 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 603-21100 449.13
07/13 07/31/2013 45428 STREICHER'S 100-21100 382.70
07/13 07/31/2013 45429 TGZ ARTISTS 245-21100 1,500.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45430 UWHC 241-21100 12.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45431 VERIZON WIRELESS 100-21100 42.49
07/13 07/31/2013 45432 VONDRA ENGRAVING INC 410-21100 1,796.50
07/13 07/31/2013 45433 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,587.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45434 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 224-21100 123.50
07/13 07/31/2013 45435 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 375.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45436 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 1,086.88
07/13 07/31/2013 45437 WISDOT BUREAU OF TRANSPORTATI 100-21100 75.00
07/13 07/31/2013 45438 WOODLAND STUDIOS 235-21100 194.40


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


Grand Totals: 909,519.70


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 719.75 228,743.72- 228,023.97-
100-21105 38.63 .00 38.63
100-21113 2,967.31 .00 2,967.31
100-21560 2,161.66 .00 2,161.66
100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00
100-21575 12,051.00 .00 12,051.00
100-21590 5,021.82 .00 5,021.82
100-22210 7,976.70 .00 7,976.70
100-46720 30.00 .00 30.00
100-46750 330.00 .00 330.00


100-51200-340 786.28 .00 786.28
100-51300-215 9,758.80 .00 9,758.80
100-51400-212 195.00 .00 195.00
100-51400-340 81.91 .00 81.91
100-51420-210 242.91 .00 242.91
100-51420-215 6,142.06 .00 6,142.06
100-51420-315 2,814.70 .00 2,814.70
100-51420-341 994.00 .00 994.00
100-51510-211 1,469.97 .00 1,469.97
100-51510-212 144.00 .00 144.00
100-51510-215 2,599.00 .00 2,599.00
100-51510-219 9,831.45 .00 9,831.45
100-51510-310 4,355.58 .00 4,355.58
100-51510-340 50.00 .00 50.00
100-51900-153 4,965.00 .00 4,965.00
100-51900-200 .00 530.22- 530.22-
100-51930-523 119.49 .00 119.49
100-52100-153 200.00 .00 200.00
100-52100-190 1,581.30 .00 1,581.30
100-52100-210 1,204.48 .00 1,204.48
100-52100-215 1,718.20 .00 1,718.20
100-52100-240 1,310.00 .00 1,310.00
100-52100-330 2,738.20 .00 2,738.20
100-52100-335 3,680.39 .00 3,680.39
100-52100-340 6,298.06 .00 6,298.06
100-52100-390 113.00 .00 113.00
100-52100-395 1,456.22 .00 1,456.22
100-52200-210 233.95 .00 233.95
100-52200-217 312.00 .00 312.00
100-52200-220 1,387.68 .00 1,387.68


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-52200-240 534.32 .00 534.32
100-52200-241 128.40 .00 128.40
100-52200-245 545.00 .00 545.00
100-52200-300 20.74 .00 20.74
100-52200-320 1,025.00 .00 1,025.00
100-52200-335 330.07 .00 330.07
100-52200-340 1,539.00 .00 1,539.00
100-52300-220 838.47 .00 838.47
100-53200-200 13.19 .00 13.19
100-53200-215 2,547.74 .00 2,547.74
100-53200-220 1,689.17 .00 1,689.17
100-53200-221 71.82 .00 71.82
100-53200-222 265.15 .00 265.15
100-53200-223 208.69 .00 208.69
100-53200-314 1,453.49 .55- 1,452.94
100-53200-340 1,013.39 .00 1,013.39
100-53300-210 126.11 .00 126.11
100-53300-212 240.00 .00 240.00
100-53300-215 444.00 .00 444.00
100-53300-216 35.00 .00 35.00
100-53300-220 1,457.78 .00 1,457.78
100-53300-300 502.06 .00 502.06
100-53300-310 193.41 .00 193.41
100-53300-335 2,012.41 .00 2,012.41
100-53300-340 5,289.50 100.00- 5,189.50
100-53300-390 820.06 .00 820.06
100-53400-340 6.54 .00 6.54
100-53420-340 9,570.25 .00 9,570.25
100-53440-340 347.33 .00 347.33
100-53620-215 42,247.70 .00 42,247.70
100-53620-216 13,790.70 .00 13,790.70
100-54600-200 150.90 .00 150.90
100-54600-202 1,745.90 .00 1,745.90
100-54600-210 128.56 .00 128.56
100-54600-212 128.00 .00 128.00
100-54600-213 240.00 .00 240.00
100-54600-220 2,027.46 .00 2,027.46
100-54600-240 2,310.34 .00 2,310.34
100-54600-340 610.61 88.98- 521.63
100-54600-350 135.38 .00 135.38
100-54910-240 4,750.00 .00 4,750.00
100-54910-300 1,329.61 .00 1,329.61
100-55100-720 200.00 .00 200.00
100-55200-245 1,551.18 .00 1,551.18
100-55200-335 734.76 .00 734.76
100-55200-340 2,628.75 .00 2,628.75
100-55200-350 521.76 .00 521.76
100-55300-210 65.46 .00 65.46
100-55300-215 4,883.00 .00 4,883.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-55300-240 19.56 .00 19.56
100-55300-300 326.95 .00 326.95
100-55300-315 68.75 .00 68.75
100-55300-340 873.36 .00 873.36
100-55400-210 .51 .00 .51
100-55400-215 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00
100-55400-220 805.92 .00 805.92
100-55400-240 149.00 .00 149.00
100-55500-210 59.03 .00 59.03
100-55500-216 276.01 .00 276.01
100-55500-240 359.30 .00 359.30
100-55500-300 87.15 .00 87.15
100-56300-335 144.34 .00 144.34
100-56300-340 4,710.93 .00 4,710.93


203-21100 .00 157,215.75- 157,215.75-
203-57120-840 2,815.75 .00 2,815.75
203-57150-860 4,800.00 .00 4,800.00
203-57330-810 149,600.00 .00 149,600.00


204-21100 .00 842.50- 842.50-
204-57120-850 842.50 .00 842.50


212-21100 .00 7,960.40- 7,960.40-
212-53271-220 3,136.92 .00 3,136.92
212-53271-340 4,823.48 .00 4,823.48


215-21100 8.87 9,124.19- 9,115.32-
215-55110-210 .51 .00 .51
215-55110-211 66.79 .00 66.79
215-55110-216 44.75 .00 44.75
215-55110-220 2,245.64 .00 2,245.64
215-55110-221 65.25 .00 65.25
215-55110-240 40.25 .00 40.25
215-55110-250 267.84 .00 267.84
215-55110-289 2,479.54 .00 2,479.54
215-55110-313 14.98 .00 14.98
215-55110-325 2,858.37 .00 2,858.37
215-55110-328 364.87 .00 364.87
215-55110-340 620.20 8.87- 611.33
215-55110-810 55.20 .00 55.20


217-21100 .00 1,732.40- 1,732.40-
217-55110-500 1,732.40 .00 1,732.40


222-21100 .00 163.00- 163.00-
222-57623-820 163.00 .00 163.00


224-21100 .00 5,730.24- 5,730.24-
224-53300-215 369.10 .00 369.10
224-53300-335 2,012.42 .00 2,012.42
224-53300-336 1,064.49 .00 1,064.49
224-53300-340 2,040.16 .00 2,040.16
224-53300-341 18.57 .00 18.57
224-53300-390 225.50 .00 225.50


229-21100 .00 136.66- 136.66-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


229-54600-340 136.66 .00 136.66
230-21100 .00 .66- .66-


230-54600-210 .66 .00 .66
231-21100 .00 2,042.10- 2,042.10-


231-54600-340 2,042.10 .00 2,042.10
232-21100 .00 645.00- 645.00-


232-54600-340 645.00 .00 645.00
234-21100 .00 4,861.27- 4,861.27-


234-55100-724 4,861.27 .00 4,861.27
235-21100 .00 446.65- 446.65-


235-55100-721 446.65 .00 446.65
241-21100 .00 3,749.25- 3,749.25-


241-52400-252 3,749.25 .00 3,749.25
242-21100 .00 4,167.31- 4,167.31-


242-52200-342 4,042.37 .00 4,042.37
242-52200-346 124.94 .00 124.94


245-12550 13,000.00 .00 13,000.00
245-21100 .00 42,908.70- 42,908.70-


245-55190-210 66.00 .00 66.00
245-55190-340 1,298.20 .00 1,298.20
245-55190-343 725.00 .00 725.00
245-55190-344 16,250.00 .00 16,250.00
245-55190-347 180.00 .00 180.00
245-55190-350 11,389.50 .00 11,389.50


251-13011 31,269.85 .00 31,269.85
251-21100 .00 139,660.21- 139,660.21-


251-51930-530 85,320.20 .00 85,320.20
251-51930-531 23,070.16 .00 23,070.16


252-21100 .00 1,605.62- 1,605.62-
252-52100-340 1,605.62 .00 1,605.62


260-21100 .00 7,211.61- 7,211.61-
260-55100-340 7,211.61 .00 7,211.61


261-21100 .00 265.82- 265.82-
261-55100-340 265.82 .00 265.82


300-21100 .00 1,950.00- 1,950.00-
300-58290-630 1,950.00 .00 1,950.00


400-21100 .00 265,070.69- 265,070.69-
400-57330-820 169,428.93 .00 169,428.93
400-57332-820 61,670.50 .00 61,670.50
400-57344-820 24,034.90 .00 24,034.90
400-57345-820 9,903.30 .00 9,903.30
400-57620-820 33.06 .00 33.06


410-21100 .00 12,236.74- 12,236.74-
410-57190-820 401.88 .00 401.88
410-57210-820 11,612.50 .00 11,612.50
410-57332-820 222.36 .00 222.36


411-21100 .00 141.12- 141.12-
411-48200 141.12 .00 141.12
603-13015 364.30 .00 364.30


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 11
Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


603-21100 55.95 11,692.66- 11,636.71-
603-52300-210 234.96 .00 234.96
603-52300-212 497.36 55.95- 441.41
603-52300-216 5,676.62 .00 5,676.62
603-52300-220 1,298.86 .00 1,298.86
603-52300-240 823.60 .00 823.60
603-52300-300 159.18 .00 159.18
603-52300-335 576.71 .00 576.71
603-52300-340 1,929.09 .00 1,929.09
603-52300-390 131.98 .00 131.98


Grand Totals: 911,088.84 911,088.84- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Aug 19, 2013 12:04PM


Period: 7/31/2013 (07/13)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


07/31/2013 1 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE STOUGHTON TUMBLE 100-46750 122.50


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE STOUGHTON TUMBLE 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE STOUGHTON TUMBLE 001-11100 112.50-


.00*


07/31/2013 2 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 6,560.44


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 6,560.44-


.00*


07/31/2013 3 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 10,617.02


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 10,617.02-


.00*


07/31/2013 4 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,467.84


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,467.84-


.00*


07/31/2013 5 TO RECORD NSF CHECK STOUGHTON TUMBLERS 100-46110 207.89


TO RECORD NSF CHECK STOUGHTON TUMBLERS 001-11100 207.89-


.00*


07/31/2013 6 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE MCGEE, ADRIENNE 100-22110 31.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE MCGEE, ADRIENNE 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE MCGEE, ADRIENNE 001-11100 21.00-


.00*


07/31/2013 7 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 250.02


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 250.02-


.00*


07/31/2013 8 TO RECORD RETIREMENT PAYMENT 100-21515 61,791.03


TO RECORD RETIREMENT PAYMENT 001-11100 61,791.03-


.00*


07/31/2013 9 TO RECORD RETIREMENT PAYMENT 100-21515 58,993.06


TO RECORD RETIREMENT PAYMENT 001-11100 58,993.06-


.00*


07/31/2013 10 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BELL 100-52100-190 74.48


07/31/2013 10 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT KELLY 230-54600-212 40.80


07/31/2013 10 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 115.28-


07/31/2013 11 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT NELSON 100-52100-153 200.00


07/31/2013 11 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 100-51510-212 196.43


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 203-57120-860 30.00


226.43*


07/31/2013 11 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 426.43-


07/31/2013 12 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GROSHAN, STEVE 215-55110-250 35.89


07/31/2013 12 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT VERHEYDEN 215-55110-212 10.40


07/31/2013 12 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 46.29-


07/31/2013 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS SCHEEL 224-53300-212 20.40


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS SCHEEL 100-56300-212 76.50


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS SCHEEL 001-11100 96.90-


.00*


07/31/2013 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 260-55100-340 75.48


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 001-11100 75.48-


.00*


07/31/2013 15 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 4,597.50


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 4,597.50-


.00*


07/31/2013 17 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,224.12







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Aug 19, 2013 12:04PM


Period: 7/31/2013 (07/13)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,224.12-


.00*


07/31/2013 18 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,494.42


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,494.42-


.00*


07/31/2013 19 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,860.81


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 20,218.02


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,728.60


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 40,807.43-


.00*


07/31/2013 20 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 15,699.68


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 21,337.98


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,990.44


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 42,028.10-


.00*


07/31/2013 21 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 174.25


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 174.25-


Documents: 26 Transactions: 51


Total CDJE: 245,127.00 245,127.00-


Grand Totals: 245,127.00 245,127.00-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2013


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 02:48PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 1,500.57 3,632,424.95 7,844,881.00 4,212,456.05 46.30


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 527,171.91 751,367.29 1,533,161.00 781,793.71 49.01


LICENSES & PERMITS 19,381.97 87,795.38 98,100.00 10,304.62 89.50


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 5,700.00 60,674.97 115,500.00 54,825.03 52.53


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 27,384.08 265,792.99 1,171,255.00 905,462.01 22.69


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 74,500.00 82,000.00 7,500.00 90.85


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 25,155.77 169,179.51 181,195.00 12,015.49 93.37


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


607,794.30 5,041,735.09 11,106,092.00 6,064,356.91 45.40


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,552.45 22,916.26 47,505.00 24,588.74 48.24


JUDICIAL 3,256.75 42,885.64 81,490.00 38,604.36 52.63


LEGAL 9,758.80 35,069.40 141,000.00 105,930.60 24.87


MAYOR 6,872.90 69,808.73 109,109.00 39,300.27 63.98


CLERK 18,444.93 122,621.70 227,267.00 104,645.30 53.95


ELECTION .00 8,920.33 15,300.00 6,379.67 58.30


FINANCE DIRECTOR 38,160.59 317,872.90 547,220.00 229,347.10 58.09


ASSESSOR 3,032.67 42,435.87 45,700.00 3,264.13 92.86


CITY WEBSITE .00 47.94 5,000.00 4,952.06 .96


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 4,434.78 62,846.91 25,000.00 ( 37,846.91) 251.39


INSURANCE 119.49 191,341.63 191,234.00 ( 107.63) 100.06


LAW ENFORCEMENT 192,766.24 1,349,710.36 2,438,727.00 1,089,016.64 55.34


FIRE PROTECTION 25,520.55 175,661.75 447,166.00 271,504.25 39.28


AMBULANCE 838.47 896.63 .00 ( 896.63) .00


INSPECTION 6,400.12 48,077.85 91,135.00 43,057.15 52.75


CITY BUILDINGS 12,008.58 74,560.07 170,902.00 96,341.93 43.63


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 75,512.21 559,532.67 848,637.00 289,104.33 65.93


SNOW REMOVAL .00 40,651.73 65,000.00 24,348.27 62.54


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 6.54 3,340.52 14,000.00 10,659.48 23.86


STREET LIGHTING 9,570.25 63,151.06 140,000.00 76,848.94 45.11


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 347.33 581.41 .00 ( 581.41) .00


SANITATION 56,038.40 336,025.60 680,000.00 343,974.40 49.42


SENIOR CENTER 35,126.42 232,524.01 477,936.00 245,411.99 48.65


CEMETERY 6,079.61 17,629.58 35,000.00 17,370.42 50.37


CULTURE 200.00 1,487.95 19,715.00 18,227.05 7.55


PARKS 18,425.97 94,309.44 192,115.00 97,805.56 49.09


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 25,919.54 163,181.73 250,802.00 87,620.27 65.06


YOUTH CENTER 10,955.43 27,418.65 66,354.00 38,935.35 41.32


CABLE 17,056.90 118,667.37 136,096.00 17,428.63 87.19


PLANNING 20,385.68 114,750.31 154,538.00 39,787.69 74.25


CONTINGENCY .00 9,000.00 80,000.00 71,000.00 11.25


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,087,788.00 2,087,788.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 520,000.00 520,000.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 626,646.00 768,769.00 142,123.00 81.51


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00 50.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2013


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 02:48PM PAGE: 2


600,791.60 7,597,360.00 11,150,505.00 3,553,145.00 68.13


7,002.70 ( 2,555,624.91) ( 44,413.00) 2,511,211.91







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2013


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 02:49PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 221,297.00 230,558.80 230,051.00 ( 507.80) 100.22


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,937.58 15,388.08 24,900.00 9,511.92 61.80


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .62 2.68 .00 ( 2.68) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 497,321.00 497,321.00 .00 100.00


224,235.20 743,270.56 752,272.00 9,001.44 98.80


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 52,641.84 412,116.21 756,523.00 344,406.79 54.48


52,641.84 412,116.21 756,523.00 344,406.79 54.48


171,593.36 331,154.35 ( 4,251.00) ( 335,405.35)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2013


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 02:49PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 15,190.75 303,303.00 504,175.00 200,872.00 60.16


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 2,263.13 5,000.00 2,736.87 45.26


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00


15,190.75 305,566.13 529,175.00 223,608.87 57.74


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 33,476.31 340,294.28 562,358.00 222,063.72 60.51


33,476.31 340,294.28 562,358.00 222,063.72 60.51


( 18,285.56) ( 34,728.15) ( 33,183.00) 1,545.15







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2013


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 02:50PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,871.00 105,069.50 .00 ( 105,069.50) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,087,788.00 .00 ( 2,087,788.00) .00


4,871.00 2,192,857.50 .00 ( 2,192,857.50) .00


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL .00 2,321,389.64 .00 ( 2,321,389.64) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 4,597.50 293,262.78 .00 ( 293,262.78) .00


DEPARTMENT 290 1,950.00 2,693.25 2,000.00 ( 693.25) 134.66


6,547.50 2,617,345.67 2,000.00 ( 2,615,345.67) 130867.


( 1,676.50) ( 424,488.17) ( 2,000.00) 422,488.17







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2013


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 02:51PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 47 .00 26,945.00 49,500.00 22,555.00 54.43


SOURCE 48 1,377.45 3,546.04 .00 ( 3,546.04) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 116,831.00 1,289,831.00 1,173,000.00 9.06


1,377.45 147,322.04 1,339,331.00 1,192,008.96 11.00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 .00 177,904.00 87,635.00 ( 90,269.00) 203.01


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 150,000.00 150,000.00 .00 100.00


STREET CONSTRUCTION 169,428.93 257,815.68 500,044.00 242,228.32 51.56


DEPARTMENT 331 .00 13,708.21 .00 ( 13,708.21) .00


CURB & GUTTER 61,670.50 65,270.50 82,499.00 17,228.50 79.12


SIDEWALKS 24,034.90 24,034.90 151,163.00 127,128.10 15.90


STORM SEWER 9,903.30 42,816.06 377,195.00 334,378.94 11.35


DEPARTMENT 620 33.06 364.65 35,000.00 34,635.35 1.04


265,070.69 731,914.00 1,383,536.00 651,622.00 52.90


( 263,693.24) ( 584,591.96) ( 44,205.00) 540,386.96







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 7 MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2013


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 58 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 08/19/2013 02:52PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 43 .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00


SOURCE 46 .00 1,210.80 .00 ( 1,210.80) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 2,959.50 5,102.00 2,142.50 58.01


SOURCE 48 .99 1,898.73 .00 ( 1,898.73) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 470,650.00 499,108.00 28,458.00 94.30


.99 476,719.03 524,210.00 47,490.97 90.94


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 3,150.00 41,800.00 38,650.00 7.54


DEPARTMENT 190 401.88 17,624.03 6,400.00 ( 11,224.03) 275.38


DEPARTMENT 191 .00 .00 87,000.00 87,000.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 193 .00 3,854.97 .00 ( 3,854.97) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 11,612.50 152,988.43 180,115.00 27,126.57 84.94


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 2,242.00 35,460.00 33,218.00 6.32


DEPARTMENT 331 .00 28,750.00 110,500.00 81,750.00 26.02


DEPARTMENT 332 222.36 25,439.99 17,350.00 ( 8,089.99) 146.63


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 520 .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 3,300.00 33,000.00 29,700.00 10.00


DEPARTMENT 630 .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00


12,236.74 237,349.42 530,325.00 292,975.58 44.76


( 12,235.75) 239,369.61 ( 6,115.00) ( 245,484.61)







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/12/2013 39 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 062813 215-55110-340 7,847.89 7,847.89


07/13 07/26/2013 40 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 071213 224-53300-336 9,444.01 9,444.01


07/13 07/03/2013 45149 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 71494421JUNE13 224-53300-341 8.34 8.34


07/13 07/03/2013 45150 150 AUXIANT 062513 251-13011 50,111.73 50,111.73


07/13 07/03/2013 45151 1454 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 9554 300-58290-630 150.00 150.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45152 221 CGC INC. 36052 203-57120-840 2,815.75 2,815.75


07/13 07/03/2013 45153 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446440138 100-53300-390 71.17 71.17


07/13 07/03/2013 45154 1435 CITY OF MADISON 31372 100-52100-190 180.00 180.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45155 241 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC CVC10930 100-51510-215 2,599.00 2,599.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45156 4076 CLARK, JACOB 062413 100-55300-215 144.00 144.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45157 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-344609-00 100-55200-340 166.14 166.14


07/13 07/03/2013 45158 273 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS 13POSTERS 100-21105 38.63 38.63


07/13 07/03/2013 45159 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 062613 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45160 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 070113 100-21113 2,967.31 2,967.31


07/13 07/03/2013 45161 2827 DERSE WHBS INC 134423 245-55190-343 240.00 240.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45162 4087 DIERICKX, COLE 062413 100-55300-215 144.00 144.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45163 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44389 100-52200-340 76.97 76.97


07/13 07/03/2013 45163 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44414 100-53200-340 66.70 66.70


07/13 07/03/2013 45163 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44439 100-53200-340 275.06 275.06


07/13 07/03/2013 45164 4113 DUGGLEBY COMMUNICATIONS 062313 100-54600-350 100.00 100.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45165 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 142224 100-54600-340 494.65 494.65


07/13 07/03/2013 45166 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 648303 100-52100-240 655.00 655.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45167 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 062413 100-55300-215 100.00 100.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45168 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 4552 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45169 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 062813 100-53200-215 80.00 80.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45169 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 062413 100-55400-240 60.00 60.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45170 3737 IHM, RITA 062413 100-46750 80.00 80.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45171 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 197917 100-52200-240 38.04 38.04


07/13 07/03/2013 45171 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 197802 100-52200-340 664.78 664.78


07/13 07/03/2013 45172 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 48569 100-53620-216 56,038.40 56,038.40


07/13 07/03/2013 45173 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-6867472934 100-53200-222 3,626.31 3,626.31


07/13 07/03/2013 45173 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-6870671403 100-53200-314 388.72 388.72


07/13 07/03/2013 45174 505 KALLAND, DAVID JUL13 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45175 4086 KEENAN, BRADLEY 062413 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45176 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 24481181 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45177 532 KRCMA, TODD 062413 100-55300-215 72.00 72.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/03/2013 45178 2491 KVALHEIM, KEITH 062613 229-54600-340 130.47 130.47


07/13 07/03/2013 45179 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0629130 100-21560 2,161.66 2,161.66


07/13 07/03/2013 45180 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 132494 100-52200-245 545.00 545.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45180 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 131274 100-55400-220 155.00 155.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45181 1111 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING 062813 100-54600-202 1,200.00 1,200.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45182 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0629130 100-21575 430.00 430.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45183 776 ROUNDYS 4588 234-55100-724 929.53 929.53


07/13 07/03/2013 45184 4085 SCHENK, JAMES 062413 100-55300-215 72.00 72.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45185 3463 SCOTT, CRAIG 070113 242-52200-342 2,500.00 2,500.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45186 4112 SONS OF NORWAY 062513 232-54600-340 645.00 645.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45187 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP MAY13 100-51300-215 5,128.60 5,128.60


07/13 07/03/2013 45187 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1147494 260-55100-340 18.00 18.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45187 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1147496 260-55100-340 378.00 378.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45187 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1147498 260-55100-340 2,646.00 2,646.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45188 836 STARK BUICK-OLDS-PONTIAC INC 5312346 100-53300-340 187.50 187.50


07/13 07/03/2013 45189 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR0629130 100-21590 416.20 416.20


07/13 07/03/2013 45190 912 TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS 3180 100-51200-340 750.00 750.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45191 4078 TOTZ, ROBERT 062413 100-55300-215 198.00 198.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45192 1326 U.S. CELLULAR MAY13 100-55400-210 1,323.55 1,323.55


07/13 07/03/2013 45193 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 062713 100-21570 54.00 54.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45194 948 UW-MADISON 062613 100-54600-213 140.00 140.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45195 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9706352428 100-52100-210 41.32 41.32


07/13 07/03/2013 45196 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0629130 100-21575 3,587.00 3,587.00


07/13 07/03/2013 45197 2612 WISC DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 66773 100-52100-190 254.65 254.65


07/13 07/03/2013 45198 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0629130 100-21590 1,087.34 1,087.34


07/13 07/10/2013 45199 106 AD MADISON 20918 252-52100-340 1,491.12 1,491.12


07/13 07/10/2013 45200 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 85333-JUN13 100-52200-340 11.99 11.99


07/13 07/10/2013 45201 150 AUXIANT 070213 251-13011 6,008.54 6,008.54


07/13 07/10/2013 45202 2405 AZTLAND LLC JUNE13 100-53200-215 998.00 998.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45203 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446442635 100-53300-390 132.55 132.55


07/13 07/10/2013 45203 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446442634 224-53300-390 71.17 71.17


07/13 07/10/2013 45204 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC JULY13 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45205 4076 CLARK, JACOB 070313 100-55300-215 72.00 72.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45206 257 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERI 153300 224-53300-340 630.00 630.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45206 257 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERI 153354 224-53300-340 210.00 210.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45207 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-345979-00 100-53200-314 64.66 64.66


07/13 07/10/2013 45207 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-345620-00 100-53300-340 102.54 102.54


07/13 07/10/2013 45208 280 DANE COUNTY PLANNING & DEV DEP 21043 100-56300-340 20.00 20.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45209 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER JUNE13 100-22210 1,366.00 1,366.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/10/2013 45209 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER MAY13 100-22210 1,466.00 1,466.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45210 4087 DIERICKX, COLE 070313 100-55300-215 80.00 80.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45211 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 200107 234-55100-724 550.67 550.67


07/13 07/10/2013 45212 1538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 12273 100-52100-340 17.50 17.50


07/13 07/10/2013 45213 327 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 43018 100-55200-340 80.99 80.99


07/13 07/10/2013 45214 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 142709 100-54600-340 26.98 26.98


07/13 07/10/2013 45215 4108 FIEDLER, CHRISTOPHER 071013 100-55300-215 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45216 362 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE 1086 224-53300-340 606.17 606.17


07/13 07/10/2013 45217 2024 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON 070813 100-55400-215 10,000.00 10,000.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45218 4115 GASSEN, TAMMY 2000575.002 100-46750 90.00 90.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45219 403 GOHLKE, ROGER 070413 100-55300-300 300.00 300.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45220 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 070313 100-55300-215 114.00 114.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45221 431 HANSON ELECTRONICS 062113 234-55100-724 35.85 35.85


07/13 07/10/2013 45222 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 070313 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45223 4114 HUBERD, JANE 2000576.002 100-46750 50.00 50.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45224 472 INKWORKS INC 22660 100-52100-340 431.00 431.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45224 472 INKWORKS INC 22648 100-52100-390 41.25 41.25


07/13 07/10/2013 45224 472 INKWORKS INC 22658 100-55200-340 118.92 118.92


07/13 07/10/2013 45224 472 INKWORKS INC 22673 231-54600-340 172.10 172.10


07/13 07/10/2013 45225 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 46740 100-51510-310 984.00 984.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45226 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 198051 100-52200-340 450.00 450.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45227 4110 JENSEN, SAMANTHA 071013 100-55300-215 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45228 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-6908501378 100-54600-240 218.75 218.75


07/13 07/10/2013 45229 4086 KEENAN, BRADLEY 070313 100-55300-215 108.00 108.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45230 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 25473559 100-51420-215 621.00 621.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45231 581 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC 2044 100-52100-395 350.00 350.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45232 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 848 100-54910-300 900.00 900.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45233 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 38167 100-51510-310 96.00 96.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45234 3868 PITNEY BOWES INC 419006 100-51510-310 336.50 336.50


07/13 07/10/2013 45235 3871 PURCHASE POWER 070813 100-51510-211 1,469.97 1,469.97


07/13 07/10/2013 45236 1215 RICOH USA INC 5026595604 100-53300-310 193.41 193.41


07/13 07/10/2013 45237 4117 ROBERT OR JUDY MOE 070813 203-57150-860 3,000.00 3,000.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45238 776 ROUNDYS 4617 234-55100-724 692.52 692.52


07/13 07/10/2013 45239 4085 SCHENK, JAMES 070313 100-55300-215 72.00 72.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45240 4084 SCHENK, ROBERT 070313 100-55300-215 72.00 72.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45241 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 811695 100-55200-350 64.00 64.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45242 865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 099820 100-52100-330 18.50 18.50


07/13 07/10/2013 45243 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 070813 400-57345-820 4,941.65 4,941.65


07/13 07/10/2013 45244 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0549506 100-54600-240 68.94 68.94


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/10/2013 45244 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0551104 100-54600-240 35.22 35.22


07/13 07/10/2013 45244 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0549504 212-53271-340 29.60 29.60


07/13 07/10/2013 45244 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0551105 212-53271-340 29.60 29.60


07/13 07/10/2013 45245 4078 TOTZ, ROBERT 070313 100-55300-215 54.00 54.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45246 3848 TPS PRODUCTS LLC 6826 100-53300-340 36.00 36.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45247 3846 TRU LINE LITHOGRAPHING INC P15008I 245-55190-350 6,400.00 6,400.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45248 3415 TRUEGREEN 7978575 100-55200-340 1,900.00 1,900.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45249 4116 VIKING LANES 070113 100-22210 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45250 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL JUNE13 100-22210 2,214.50 2,214.50


07/13 07/10/2013 45250 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL MAY13 100-22210 2,680.20 2,680.20


07/13 07/10/2013 45251 1018 WISC STATE FIREFIGHTERS ASSN I 070813 100-52200-320 1,025.00 1,025.00


07/13 07/10/2013 45252 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1306 100-51420-315 1,889.70 1,889.70


07/13 07/10/2013 45252 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1306 100-51420-315 925.00 925.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45253 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2271 603-52300-216 2,956.93 2,956.93


07/13 07/17/2013 45253 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 2314 603-52300-216 2,719.69 2,719.69


07/13 07/17/2013 45254 4121 AFLAC 11-122542 603-13015 81.45 81.45


07/13 07/17/2013 45255 3280 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ART 050314 245-12550 4,700.00 4,700.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45256 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9016563885 603-52300-340 77.46 77.46


07/13 07/17/2013 45256 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9910330264 603-52300-340 21.53 21.53


07/13 07/17/2013 45257 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 38149520JUNE13 212-53271-220 193.69 193.69


07/13 07/17/2013 45258 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 84956-JUN13 229-54600-340 6.19 6.19


07/13 07/17/2013 45259 143 AT&T 608R71853507 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


07/13 07/17/2013 45260 150 AUXIANT 070913 251-13011 5,221.48 5,221.48


07/13 07/17/2013 45260 150 AUXIANT 071613 251-13011 31,047.66 31,047.66


07/13 07/17/2013 45260 150 AUXIANT AUG13 251-51930-531 22,826.16 22,826.16


07/13 07/17/2013 45261 963 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP BT676680 100-51420-215 2,956.06 2,956.06


07/13 07/17/2013 45262 162 BARRY OPTICAL 706 100-52100-153 200.00 200.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45263 4122 BERKELEY AGENCY 041214 245-55190-344 2,750.00 2,750.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45264 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M31822274 234-55100-724 606.79 606.79


07/13 07/17/2013 45265 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 071113 100-56300-340 30.00 30.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45266 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC JUN 13 100-51510-219 9,831.45 9,831.45


07/13 07/17/2013 45267 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 0713 100-55300-215 820.00 820.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45268 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10449105 100-52100-340 4.92 4.92


07/13 07/17/2013 45269 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 062513 603-52300-220 64.00 64.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45270 4120 HILTBRUNNER, IRIS 11-365725 603-13015 79.80 79.80


07/13 07/17/2013 45271 3737 IHM, RITA 2000577.002 100-46750 70.00 70.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45272 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 26461111 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45273 543 LANGENFELD, CHRIS 070913 217-55110-500 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45274 1073 LIBERTY MUTUAL 071113 100-51510-340 50.00 50.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/17/2013 45274 1073 LIBERTY MUTUAL 070913 100-52100-340 50.00 50.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45275 2002 MANX, HARRY 022114 245-12550 2,000.00 2,000.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45276 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0713130 100-21575 430.00 430.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45277 725 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 17064 212-53271-340 168.00 168.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45278 3462 PUSTER, CAROLANN 071213 100-55300-215 300.00 300.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45279 1215 RICOH USA INC 5026689539 100-54600-240 80.40 80.40


07/13 07/17/2013 45280 815 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 76321864 100-53200-215 502.00 502.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45280 815 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 76321515 212-53271-340 704.00 704.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45281 2033 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC 092013 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45282 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 070113 234-55100-724 44.35 44.35


07/13 07/17/2013 45283 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR0713130 100-21590 305.45 305.45


07/13 07/17/2013 45284 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES JUNE13 261-55100-340 24,683.57 24,683.57


07/13 07/17/2013 45285 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010944 603-52300-220 255.18 255.18


07/13 07/17/2013 45286 4118 SVEUM, ARTHUR 11-088153 603-13015 84.05 84.05


07/13 07/17/2013 45287 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE JUN13 100-51930-523 119.49 119.49


07/13 07/17/2013 45288 3281 UNITED STATES TREASURY PCORI-13 251-51930-531 244.00 244.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45289 2810 UWHC 5827 241-52400-252 136.00 136.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45290 3143 VEREGIN, PEGGY 071213 235-55100-721 189.66 189.66


07/13 07/17/2013 45291 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 0000044 204-57120-850 842.50 842.50


07/13 07/17/2013 45292 4119 VORNDRAN, JOHN 11-041837 603-13015 119.00 119.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45293 3134 WALECKA, ANNA 071213 100-55300-215 400.00 400.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45294 2877 WASC 071113 100-54600-213 100.00 100.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45295 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0713130 100-21575 3,587.00 3,587.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45296 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L130ST-JUNE 100-52100-340 203.00 203.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45297 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 050314 245-12550 300.00 300.00


07/13 07/17/2013 45298 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0713130 100-21590 814.50 814.50


07/13 07/17/2013 45299 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0713130 100-21590 992.22 992.22


07/13 07/24/2013 45300 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9911077645 100-53300-340 18.80 18.80


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 69286309JULY13 100-52200-220 106.49 106.49


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 41253209JULY13 100-53200-220 131.23 131.23


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 69354009JULY13 100-53200-220 55.34 55.34


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 2213320JULY13 100-53200-222 12.95 12.95


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 41549703JULY13 100-53300-220 66.43 66.43


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 52416503JULY13 100-53300-220 10.53 10.53


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 35044510JUL13 100-54600-220 194.19 194.19


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 55254203JULY13 100-55200-245 10.53 10.53


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 38149509JULY13 212-53271-220 80.04 80.04


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 48909609JULY13 215-55110-221 65.25 65.25


07/13 07/24/2013 45301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 71496008JULY13 224-53300-341 10.23 10.23


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/24/2013 45302 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS JUN13 217-55110-500 2,736.87 2,736.87


07/13 07/24/2013 45303 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 071613 234-55100-724 35.47 35.47


07/13 07/24/2013 45304 4122 BERKELEY AGENCY 100313 245-55190-344 3,055.00 3,055.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45305 1737 BUBRICK'S 754080 215-55110-340 65.00 65.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45305 1737 BUBRICK'S 759170 215-55110-340 49.78 49.78


07/13 07/24/2013 45305 1737 BUBRICK'S 759172 217-55110-500 39.92 39.92


07/13 07/24/2013 45306 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446445073 100-53300-390 210.06 210.06


07/13 07/24/2013 45307 3433 COURIER HUB 071613 100-52100-340 69.00 69.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45308 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 071313 100-55300-340 310.00 310.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45309 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO0613 224-53300-215 369.10 369.10


07/13 07/24/2013 45310 1369 DAVIS, DOUG 080813 217-55110-500 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45311 302 DEMCO INC 5009296 215-55110-810 55.20 55.20


07/13 07/24/2013 45311 302 DEMCO INC 5001684 217-55110-500 129.63 129.63


07/13 07/24/2013 45312 4087 DIERICKX, COLE 071913 100-55300-215 144.00 144.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45313 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44549 100-53200-340 157.48 157.48


07/13 07/24/2013 45314 327 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 13584 100-53200-314 78.00 78.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45315 4095 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP, INC. 03099418 603-52300-340 49.80 49.80


07/13 07/24/2013 45315 4095 ENCOMPASS GAS GROUP, INC. 03102866 603-52300-340 29.70 29.70


07/13 07/24/2013 45316 4108 FIEDLER, CHRISTOPHER STIPEND 3 100-55300-215 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45317 2598 FLEMING & ASSOCIATES INC 101113 245-55190-344 1,500.00 1,500.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45318 385 GALE 99292728 215-55110-325 44.80 44.80


07/13 07/24/2013 45318 385 GALE 99298327 215-55110-325 28.79 28.79


07/13 07/24/2013 45319 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10454338 215-55110-240 40.25 40.25


07/13 07/24/2013 45320 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 071913 100-55300-215 76.00 76.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45321 4130 HEGER, SUSAN CLAIM021413 100-51900-153 4,965.00 4,965.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45322 4110 JENSEN, SAMANTHA STIPEND3 100-55300-215 500.00 500.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45323 504 KAHL, TERRY 12923 100-53200-314 142.00 142.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45324 505 KALLAND, DAVID 5448-17 100-55100-720 200.00 200.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45325 4086 KEENAN, BRADLEY 071913 100-55300-215 162.00 162.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45326 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 27439405 100-51420-215 540.00 540.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45327 4127 KNAPP, BENJAMIN D. 071913 100-55300-215 54.00 54.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45328 4124 LANDSVERK, CARLA RAFFLE13 242-52200-342 100.00 100.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45329 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 141561 603-52300-390 131.98 131.98


07/13 07/24/2013 45330 2894 MADISON BRASS BAND INC 012514 245-12550 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45331 3472 MAERZ, DEREK RAFFLE13 242-52200-342 50.00 50.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45332 1651 MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY 071813 215-55110-325 63.00 63.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45333 599 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.(SIN) 13-33 231-54600-340 600.00 600.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45334 614 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 0499922-IN 603-52300-340 154.62 154.62


07/13 07/24/2013 45335 617 MIDWEST TAPE 91044376 215-55110-328 29.99 29.99


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/24/2013 45335 617 MIDWEST TAPE JUNE13 217-55110-500 406.64 406.64


07/13 07/24/2013 45336 2476 MONGREL MUSIC 022814 245-12550 1,250.00 1,250.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45337 4123 NACHREINER, ROB RAFFLE13 242-52200-342 50.00 50.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45338 3855 NELSON GLOBAL PRODUCTS INC 072413 203-57330-810 149,600.00 149,600.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45339 1328 OLSON MANAGEMENT 13-34 231-54600-340 690.00 690.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45340 4129 PETERSON, MICHAEL 071913 100-55300-215 72.00 72.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45341 704 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 071813 215-55110-211 66.79 66.79


07/13 07/24/2013 45342 4128 POST, GRETCHEN 2000579.002 100-46750 40.00 40.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45343 4125 QUALE, LISA RAFFLE13 242-52200-342 250.00 250.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45344 1428 QUAM'S MOTOR SPORTS 10468 100-52200-240 169.99 169.99


07/13 07/24/2013 45345 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087087618 215-55110-328 22.50 22.50


07/13 07/24/2013 45345 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087171008 215-55110-328 30.00 30.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45345 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087226110 215-55110-328 60.00 60.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45345 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1087276177 215-55110-328 26.25 26.25


07/13 07/24/2013 45346 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I13-11303 100-52200-240 229.11 229.11


07/13 07/24/2013 45347 2713 RIDDLE, BRENDA RAFFLE13 242-52200-342 50.00 50.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45348 3061 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC 5442897686 100-54600-240 857.00 857.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45349 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 2371 261-55100-340 141.00 141.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45350 852 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN LP272 100-52100-330 1,211.60 1,211.60


07/13 07/24/2013 45350 852 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN LP276 100-52100-330 1,042.10 1,042.10


07/13 07/24/2013 45351 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 2000578.002 100-46720 30.00 30.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45352 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 813116 100-55200-340 40.00 40.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45353 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010957 400-57345-820 81,825.52 81,825.52


07/13 07/24/2013 45353 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 0140957MIL 400-57345-820 175,851.46 175,851.46


07/13 07/24/2013 45354 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0098756 260-55100-340 1,252.40 1,252.40


07/13 07/24/2013 45355 885 SUN BADGE CO 343691 252-52100-340 114.50 114.50


07/13 07/24/2013 45356 889 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 31290 603-52300-340 118.84 118.84


07/13 07/24/2013 45357 3346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 9096 603-52300-340 100.00 100.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45358 3885 TOP STORAGE 13-31 231-54600-340 340.00 340.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45359 4078 TOTZ, ROBERT 071913 100-55300-215 234.00 234.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45360 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 216985018-009 100-52200-210 122.00 122.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45360 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 217988886-002 410-57190-820 401.88 401.88


07/13 07/24/2013 45361 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 240113 215-55110-216 44.75 44.75


07/13 07/24/2013 45362 938 UNIVERSITY OF WISC - EXTENSION 272209 100-54600-212 128.00 128.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45363 942 UPS STORE 070813 234-55100-724 78.52 78.52


07/13 07/24/2013 45364 2810 UWHC 5831 241-52400-252 52.00 52.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45364 2810 UWHC 5843 241-52400-252 44.00 44.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45365 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9707132232 603-52300-210 15.74 15.74


07/13 07/24/2013 45366 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459327 100-53300-335 9,491.10 9,491.10


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/24/2013 45367 4126 WEBSTER, GARY RAFFLE13 242-52200-342 500.00 500.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45368 982 WENDT, ART 071813 235-55100-721 62.59 62.59


07/13 07/24/2013 45369 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 100313 245-55190-344 195.00 195.00


07/13 07/24/2013 45370 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 071413 100-52100-340 80.00 80.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45371 3172 ALDI 072913 234-55100-724 215.00 215.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45372 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 29952412JULY13 100-55200-245 11.31 11.31


07/13 07/31/2013 45372 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 44941509JULY13 100-55400-220 13.89 13.89


07/13 07/31/2013 45373 3145 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC 5052987 100-53300-340 2,739.62 2,739.62


07/13 07/31/2013 45374 3877 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 885727 100-53300-390 336.00 336.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45374 3877 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 885855 224-53300-390 84.05 84.05


07/13 07/31/2013 45375 4135 AMMP, INC. 102713 245-55190-344 5,875.00 5,875.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45376 3110 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC IVC076597 100-52100-340 253.26 253.26


07/13 07/31/2013 45377 150 AUXIANT 072313 251-13011 24,200.64 24,200.64


07/13 07/31/2013 45378 3094 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 22805 100-51510-310 360.00 360.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45379 3323 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC S10002327-US 215-55110-289 1,157.09 1,157.09


07/13 07/31/2013 45379 3323 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC S10002328-US 215-55110-289 1,322.45 1,322.45


07/13 07/31/2013 45380 199 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC 5132142 224-53300-336 998.99 998.99


07/13 07/31/2013 45381 225 CHASE, JEFFRY 071013 245-55190-347 180.00 180.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45382 2704 CIB TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE CIB13 100-52100-190 450.00 450.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45383 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446447547 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


07/13 07/31/2013 45383 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446449988 224-53300-390 70.28 70.28


07/13 07/31/2013 45384 4133 COATS, CASEY 20130724 100-52100-215 800.00 800.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45385 1474 D & L DRAIN 1045 100-55200-350 60.00 60.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45386 287 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 21334 100-52100-215 500.00 500.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45387 2999 DEAN CLINIC 54879954 100-52100-215 323.00 323.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45388 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44628 100-53200-340 131.32 131.32


07/13 07/31/2013 45388 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44674 100-53200-340 382.83 382.83


07/13 07/31/2013 45389 348 FAGAN TRUCK & TRAILER CENTER 322576 410-57332-820 222.36 222.36


07/13 07/31/2013 45390 351 FASTENAL COMPANY WISTG46604 222-57623-820 163.00 163.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45391 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 649049 100-52100-240 655.00 655.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45392 2218 GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY 00001-13 203-57150-860 1,800.00 1,800.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45393 419 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC 5639 245-55190-350 1,848.00 1,848.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45393 419 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC 5640 245-55190-350 1,149.00 1,149.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45393 419 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC 5641 245-55190-350 1,992.50 1,992.50


07/13 07/31/2013 45394 4132 GUIDANCE SOFTWARE 74983-1 100-52100-340 3,616.56 3,616.56


07/13 07/31/2013 45395 2964 HALQUIST STONE 348869 100-53300-300 222.62 222.62


07/13 07/31/2013 45396 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 4592 100-53300-216 35.00 35.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45396 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 4597 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45397 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 070313-DEPOT 100-53200-222 23.00 23.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/31/2013 45398 472 INKWORKS INC 22729 100-55300-315 68.75 68.75


07/13 07/31/2013 45398 472 INKWORKS INC 22647 245-55190-340 142.75 142.75


07/13 07/31/2013 45398 472 INKWORKS INC 22708 245-55190-340 485.25 485.25


07/13 07/31/2013 45399 3105 IWORQ SYSTEMS INC 5354 100-56300-340 4,512.00 4,512.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45400 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 46893 100-51510-310 842.00 842.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45400 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 46900 100-51510-310 1,008.51 1,008.51


07/13 07/31/2013 45401 504 KAHL, TERRY 12953 212-53271-340 1,995.00 1,995.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45402 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 28465305 100-51420-215 675.00 675.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45403 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 144206 100-52100-390 71.75 71.75


07/13 07/31/2013 45404 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 11896 100-54600-240 90.00 90.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45405 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 77043 100-51300-215 21.00 21.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45406 614 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 0501187-IN 224-53300-340 305.69 305.69


07/13 07/31/2013 45407 4131 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS, 066784 224-53300-340 1,117.54 1,117.54


07/13 07/31/2013 45408 2479 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 1-13 100-53300-215 406.00 406.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45409 639 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 00231483 100-51420-341 994.00 994.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45410 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0102830 100-55400-240 89.00 89.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45411 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0727130 100-21575 430.00 430.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45412 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 38416 100-51510-310 32.00 32.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45413 2919 PARISH, REOLA 072313 231-54600-340 90.00 90.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45414 692 PAYNE & DOLAN INC - WAUKESHA 307369 400-57330-820 2,419.00 2,419.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45415 3817 PRE-EMERGENCY PLANNING LLC 338 241-52400-252 3,442.65 3,442.65


07/13 07/31/2013 45416 738 RAY O'HERRON CO INC 1321824-IN 410-57210-820 7,771.00 7,771.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45416 738 RAY O'HERRON CO INC 1322292-IN 410-57210-820 2,045.00 2,045.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45417 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 3238-JUN13 224-53300-340 188.00 188.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45418 776 ROUNDYS 4648 234-55100-724 824.18 824.18


07/13 07/31/2013 45419 2033 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC 022214 245-12550 3,000.00 3,000.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45420 3141 SPRINGSTED INC 12-141 300-58290-630 1,800.00 1,800.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45421 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP JUN13 260-55100-340 7,526.41 7,526.41


07/13 07/31/2013 45422 2562 STAR SUPPLY LLC 2431 234-55100-724 134.86 134.86


07/13 07/31/2013 45423 2912 STATE COLLECTION SERVICE INC PR0727130 100-21590 319.23 319.23


07/13 07/31/2013 45424 3453 STONE TRANSPORT 94666 100-53300-300 279.44 279.44


07/13 07/31/2013 45425 852 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN LP274 100-52100-330 466.00 466.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45426 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 071913 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45427 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010952 100-56300-340 234.36 234.36


07/13 07/31/2013 45427 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010953 603-52300-220 214.77 214.77


07/13 07/31/2013 45428 875 STREICHER'S I1035020 100-52100-190 382.70 382.70


07/13 07/31/2013 45429 4134 TGZ ARTISTS 012414 245-12550 1,500.00 1,500.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45430 2810 UWHC 5867 241-52400-252 12.00 12.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45431 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9708021585 100-52100-210 42.49 42.49


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


07/13 07/31/2013 45432 1986 VONDRA ENGRAVING INC 147968 410-57210-820 1,796.50 1,796.50


07/13 07/31/2013 45433 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0727130 100-21575 3,587.00 3,587.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45434 1456 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 175792 224-53300-340 123.50 123.50


07/13 07/31/2013 45435 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 102713 245-55190-344 375.00 375.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45436 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0727130 100-21590 1,086.88 1,086.88


07/13 07/31/2013 45437 3450 WISDOT BUREAU OF TRANSPORTATI 072313 100-52100-190 75.00 75.00


07/13 07/31/2013 45438 2142 WOODLAND STUDIOS 072413 235-55100-721 194.40 194.40


Grand Totals: 909,519.70


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 719.75 228,743.72- 228,023.97-


100-21105 38.63 .00 38.63


100-21113 2,967.31 .00 2,967.31


100-21560 2,161.66 .00 2,161.66


100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00


100-21575 12,051.00 .00 12,051.00


100-21590 5,021.82 .00 5,021.82


100-22210 7,976.70 .00 7,976.70


100-46720 30.00 .00 30.00


100-46750 330.00 .00 330.00


100-51200-340 786.28 .00 786.28


100-51300-215 9,758.80 .00 9,758.80


100-51400-212 195.00 .00 195.00


100-51400-340 81.91 .00 81.91


100-51420-210 242.91 .00 242.91


100-51420-215 6,142.06 .00 6,142.06


100-51420-315 2,814.70 .00 2,814.70


100-51420-341 994.00 .00 994.00


100-51510-211 1,469.97 .00 1,469.97


100-51510-212 144.00 .00 144.00


100-51510-215 2,599.00 .00 2,599.00


100-51510-219 9,831.45 .00 9,831.45


100-51510-310 4,355.58 .00 4,355.58


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51510-340 50.00 .00 50.00


100-51900-153 4,965.00 .00 4,965.00


100-51900-200 .00 530.22- 530.22-


100-51930-523 119.49 .00 119.49


100-52100-153 200.00 .00 200.00


100-52100-190 1,581.30 .00 1,581.30


100-52100-210 1,204.48 .00 1,204.48


100-52100-215 1,718.20 .00 1,718.20


100-52100-240 1,310.00 .00 1,310.00


100-52100-330 2,738.20 .00 2,738.20


100-52100-335 3,680.39 .00 3,680.39


100-52100-340 6,298.06 .00 6,298.06


100-52100-390 113.00 .00 113.00


100-52100-395 1,456.22 .00 1,456.22


100-52200-210 233.95 .00 233.95


100-52200-217 312.00 .00 312.00


100-52200-220 1,387.68 .00 1,387.68


100-52200-240 534.32 .00 534.32


100-52200-241 128.40 .00 128.40


100-52200-245 545.00 .00 545.00


100-52200-300 20.74 .00 20.74


100-52200-320 1,025.00 .00 1,025.00


100-52200-335 330.07 .00 330.07


100-52200-340 1,539.00 .00 1,539.00


100-52300-220 838.47 .00 838.47


100-53200-200 13.19 .00 13.19


100-53200-215 2,547.74 .00 2,547.74


100-53200-220 1,689.17 .00 1,689.17


100-53200-221 71.82 .00 71.82


100-53200-222 265.15 .00 265.15


100-53200-223 208.69 .00 208.69


100-53200-314 1,453.49 .55- 1,452.94


100-53200-340 1,013.39 .00 1,013.39


100-53300-210 126.11 .00 126.11


100-53300-212 240.00 .00 240.00


100-53300-215 444.00 .00 444.00


100-53300-216 35.00 .00 35.00


100-53300-220 1,457.78 .00 1,457.78


100-53300-300 502.06 .00 502.06


100-53300-310 193.41 .00 193.41


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53300-335 2,012.41 .00 2,012.41


100-53300-340 5,289.50 100.00- 5,189.50


100-53300-390 820.06 .00 820.06


100-53400-340 6.54 .00 6.54


100-53420-340 9,570.25 .00 9,570.25


100-53440-340 347.33 .00 347.33


100-53620-215 42,247.70 .00 42,247.70


100-53620-216 13,790.70 .00 13,790.70


100-54600-200 150.90 .00 150.90


100-54600-202 1,745.90 .00 1,745.90


100-54600-210 128.56 .00 128.56


100-54600-212 128.00 .00 128.00


100-54600-213 240.00 .00 240.00


100-54600-220 2,027.46 .00 2,027.46


100-54600-240 2,310.34 .00 2,310.34


100-54600-340 610.61 88.98- 521.63


100-54600-350 135.38 .00 135.38


100-54910-240 4,750.00 .00 4,750.00


100-54910-300 1,329.61 .00 1,329.61


100-55100-720 200.00 .00 200.00


100-55200-245 1,551.18 .00 1,551.18


100-55200-335 734.76 .00 734.76


100-55200-340 2,628.75 .00 2,628.75


100-55200-350 521.76 .00 521.76


100-55300-210 65.46 .00 65.46


100-55300-215 4,883.00 .00 4,883.00


100-55300-240 19.56 .00 19.56


100-55300-300 326.95 .00 326.95


100-55300-315 68.75 .00 68.75


100-55300-340 873.36 .00 873.36


100-55400-210 .51 .00 .51


100-55400-215 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00


100-55400-220 805.92 .00 805.92


100-55400-240 149.00 .00 149.00


100-55500-210 59.03 .00 59.03


100-55500-216 276.01 .00 276.01


100-55500-240 359.30 .00 359.30


100-55500-300 87.15 .00 87.15


100-56300-335 144.34 .00 144.34


100-56300-340 4,710.93 .00 4,710.93


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 13


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


203-21100 .00 157,215.75- 157,215.75-


203-57120-840 2,815.75 .00 2,815.75


203-57150-860 4,800.00 .00 4,800.00


203-57330-810 149,600.00 .00 149,600.00


204-21100 .00 842.50- 842.50-


204-57120-850 842.50 .00 842.50


212-21100 .00 7,960.40- 7,960.40-


212-53271-220 3,136.92 .00 3,136.92


212-53271-340 4,823.48 .00 4,823.48


215-21100 8.87 9,124.19- 9,115.32-


215-55110-210 .51 .00 .51


215-55110-211 66.79 .00 66.79


215-55110-216 44.75 .00 44.75


215-55110-220 2,245.64 .00 2,245.64


215-55110-221 65.25 .00 65.25


215-55110-240 40.25 .00 40.25


215-55110-250 267.84 .00 267.84


215-55110-289 2,479.54 .00 2,479.54


215-55110-313 14.98 .00 14.98


215-55110-325 2,858.37 .00 2,858.37


215-55110-328 364.87 .00 364.87


215-55110-340 620.20 8.87- 611.33


215-55110-810 55.20 .00 55.20


217-21100 .00 1,732.40- 1,732.40-


217-55110-500 1,732.40 .00 1,732.40


222-21100 .00 163.00- 163.00-


222-57623-820 163.00 .00 163.00


224-21100 .00 5,730.24- 5,730.24-


224-53300-215 369.10 .00 369.10


224-53300-335 2,012.42 .00 2,012.42


224-53300-336 1,064.49 .00 1,064.49


224-53300-340 2,040.16 .00 2,040.16


224-53300-341 18.57 .00 18.57


224-53300-390 225.50 .00 225.50


229-21100 .00 136.66- 136.66-


229-54600-340 136.66 .00 136.66


230-21100 .00 .66- .66-


230-54600-210 .66 .00 .66


231-21100 .00 2,042.10- 2,042.10-


231-54600-340 2,042.10 .00 2,042.10


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 14


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


232-21100 .00 645.00- 645.00-


232-54600-340 645.00 .00 645.00


234-21100 .00 4,861.27- 4,861.27-


234-55100-724 4,861.27 .00 4,861.27


235-21100 .00 446.65- 446.65-


235-55100-721 446.65 .00 446.65


241-21100 .00 3,749.25- 3,749.25-


241-52400-252 3,749.25 .00 3,749.25


242-21100 .00 4,167.31- 4,167.31-


242-52200-342 4,042.37 .00 4,042.37


242-52200-346 124.94 .00 124.94


245-12550 13,000.00 .00 13,000.00


245-21100 .00 42,908.70- 42,908.70-


245-55190-210 66.00 .00 66.00


245-55190-340 1,298.20 .00 1,298.20


245-55190-343 725.00 .00 725.00


245-55190-344 16,250.00 .00 16,250.00


245-55190-347 180.00 .00 180.00


245-55190-350 11,389.50 .00 11,389.50


251-13011 31,269.85 .00 31,269.85


251-21100 .00 139,660.21- 139,660.21-


251-51930-530 85,320.20 .00 85,320.20


251-51930-531 23,070.16 .00 23,070.16


252-21100 .00 1,605.62- 1,605.62-


252-52100-340 1,605.62 .00 1,605.62


260-21100 .00 7,211.61- 7,211.61-


260-55100-340 7,211.61 .00 7,211.61


261-21100 .00 265.82- 265.82-


261-55100-340 265.82 .00 265.82


300-21100 .00 1,950.00- 1,950.00-


300-58290-630 1,950.00 .00 1,950.00


400-21100 .00 265,070.69- 265,070.69-


400-57330-820 169,428.93 .00 169,428.93


400-57332-820 61,670.50 .00 61,670.50


400-57344-820 24,034.90 .00 24,034.90


400-57345-820 9,903.30 .00 9,903.30


400-57620-820 33.06 .00 33.06


410-21100 .00 12,236.74- 12,236.74-


410-57190-820 401.88 .00 401.88


410-57210-820 11,612.50 .00 11,612.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 15


Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2013 - 7/31/2013 Aug 19, 2013 12:03PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


410-57332-820 222.36 .00 222.36


411-21100 .00 141.12- 141.12-


411-48200 141.12 .00 141.12


603-13015 364.30 .00 364.30


603-21100 55.95 11,692.66- 11,636.71-


603-52300-210 234.96 .00 234.96


603-52300-212 497.36 55.95- 441.41


603-52300-216 5,676.62 .00 5,676.62


603-52300-220 1,298.86 .00 1,298.86


603-52300-240 823.60 .00 823.60


603-52300-300 159.18 .00 159.18


603-52300-335 576.71 .00 576.71


603-52300-340 1,929.09 .00 1,929.09


603-52300-390 131.98 .00 131.98


Grand Totals: 911,088.84 911,088.84- .00


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through June 2013.


Revenues and expenses are in line with budgeted amounts through June.


Staff reviewed the adequacy of electric and water rates for 2014.  


Electric rates are adequate through 2014.  Staff will file a simplified water rate


adjustment (3% increase) in the first quarter of 2014.


A sewer user fee study is being prepared along with the Clean Water Fund loan 


application.  Staff will have more information regarding user fees after the


WWTP project bid opening on August 6, 2013.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


June 2013-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


June 2013-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 7,409,283$         838,835$          981,381$             9,229,500$        


Other 106,264              22,651              17,174                 146,089             


Total Operating Revenue: 7,515,547$         861,486$          998,555$             9,375,588$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 5,787,080$         -$                  -$                    5,787,080$        


Expenses 709,169              374,923            389,140               1,473,232          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 240,951              182,502            -                      423,453             


Depreciation 469,998              190,002            334,998               994,998             


Total Operating Expense: 7,207,199$         747,427$          724,138$             8,678,763$        


Operating Income 308,348$            114,060$          274,417$             696,825$           


Non-Operating Income 162,506              14,885              33,566                 210,956             


Non-Operating Expense (159,036)             (53,881)             (43,002)               (255,919)            


Net Income 311,818$            75,063$            264,981$             651,862$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


June 2013-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 308,348$            114,060$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,009,189         11,575,718       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (10,328,823)        (3,703,622)        


Average Materials and Supplies 140,162              34,376              


Average Regulatory Liability (232,684)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (8,183)                 


Average Net Rate Base 12,579,661$       7,547,074$       


Actual Rate of Return 2.45% 1.51%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Jun-13


Unrestricted (3.8 months O&M) 5,262,599      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 160,241         


Designated 1,297,098      


Total 7,424,666      


Water Jun-13


Unrestricted (2.5 months O&M) 34,413           


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 41,073           


Designated 581,905         


Total 931,396         


Wastewater Jun-13


Unrestricted (2.3 months O&M) 348,402         


DNR Replacement 1,281,293      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 6,591             


Designated 252,576         


Total 1,888,861      


 5,262,599 , 71% 


 704,728 , 10% 


 160,241 , 2%  1,297,098 , 17% 


Electric Cash - June 2013 


Unrestricted (3.8 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated 


 34,413 , 4% 


 274,005 , 29% 


 41,073 , 4% 


 581,905 , 63% 


Water Cash - June 2013 


Unrestricted (2.5 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated 


 348,402 , 19% 


 1,281,293 , 68% 


 6,591 , 0% 


 252,576 , 13% 


Wastewater Cash - June 2013 


Unrestricted (2.3 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated 







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


June 2013-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,424,666$         931,396$          1,888,861$         10,244,923$     


Customer A/R 257,182              44,176              48,067                349,425            


Other A/R 157,745              4,545                1,548                  163,837            


Other Current Assets 680,562              54,219              15,830                750,612            


Plant in Service 23,564,810         11,686,549       23,302,218         58,553,577       


Accumulated Depreciation (10,720,652)        (3,860,565)        (8,781,184)          (23,362,401)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,692,034           6,115,456         -                      8,807,489         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (770,372)             (1,568,485)        -                      (2,338,858)        


Construction Work in Progress 200,515              306,933            807,975              1,315,423         


Total Assets 23,486,489$       13,714,223$     17,283,315$       54,484,027$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,450,522$         96$                   (623)$                  1,449,995$       


Taxes Accrued 195,000              182,502            -                      377,502            


Interest Accrued 23,038                12,662              10,163                45,863              


Other Current Liabilities 345,783              125,275            112,349              583,407            


Long-Term Debt 5,591,819           2,169,659         2,903,455           10,664,933       


Net Assets 15,880,327         11,224,028       14,257,971         41,362,326       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,486,489$       13,714,223$     17,283,315$       54,484,027$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2012 KwH Purchased 2012 2013 KwH Purchased 2013 Peak 2012 Peak 2013


January 11,868,378 12,433,320 12,980,664 12,941,309 22,832 24,115


February 11,038,451 11,343,024 11,093,150 11,375,749 21,427 21,962


March 10,781,022 11,051,000 11,543,832 11,836,441 20,035 20,777


April 9,801,894 10,146,958 10,772,745 11,060,756 18,344 20,308


May 10,992,903 11,341,846 10,907,515 11,197,328 24,382 23,887


June 13,399,947 13,426,960 11,623,657 11,924,266 34,390 29,282


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 67,882,595 69,743,108 68,921,563 70,335,849


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2012 2013


January 39,638,000 47,363,000 41,148,000 42,597,000 1,875,000 1,736,000


February 37,722,000 44,248,000 35,083,000 37,233,000 1,810,000 1,525,000


March 39,713,000 46,316,000 36,890,000 39,698,000 1,784,000 1,682,000


April 38,594,000 43,557,000 36,540,000 40,108,000 1,758,000 1,541,000


May 43,980,000 47,288,000 39,256,000 43,554,000 1,915,000 1,683,000


June 50,968,000 52,914,000 43,180,000 42,766,000 2,185,000 1,806,000


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 250,615,000 281,686,000 232,097,000 245,956,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2012 2013


January 26,040,000 34,934,000 28,637,000 34,646,000 1.48 2.80


February 24,529,000 33,123,000 24,392,000 31,119,000 1.10 3.00


March 26,282,000 36,976,000 26,650,000 35,066,000 2.20 2.11


April 24,934,000 28,915,000 25,354,000 44,444,000 1.48 7.07


May 28,563,000 38,855,000 27,514,000 41,166,000 3.10 5.16


June 33,975,000 36,914,000 27,342,000 45,242,000 0.29 11.99


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 164,323,000 209,717,000 159,889,000 231,683,000 9.65 32.13


2013 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 19, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Paul Lawrence, Mayor 
Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


. 
Excused: Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed and focused on the WPPI 
Energy solar buyback program, rate competitiveness, a 2014 water rate 
adjustment, a wastewater rate review, and the wastewater treatment facility 
project. Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member Jonathan Hajny, to approve the following consent agenda items as 
presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the July 15, 
2013 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities June 
2013 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities June 2013 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities July 2013 Activities Reports.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:11AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 8/8/2013


Thursday, August 08, 2013


Description


7430Company:


Federal Taxes-July Ach/Federal Taxes-July 


Ach/Federal Taxes-July Ach/Federal Taxes-July Ach


HC000733 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach7/30/2013  31,228.11


Client Analysis-July Ach/Client Analysis-July 


Ach/Client Analysis-July Ach/Client Analysis-July 


Ach


HC000734 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach7/30/2013  7,756.00


EBC-July Ach/EBC-July Ach/EBC-July 


Ach/EBC-July Ach


HC000735 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach7/30/2013  415.36


State Taxes-July Ach/State Taxes-July AchHC000736 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach7/30/2013  6,457.12


Alliant Energy - July Ach/Alliant Energy - July 


Ach/Alliant Energy - July Ach/Alliant Energy - July 


Ach/Alliant Energy - July Ach/Alliant Energy - July 


Ach/Alliant Energy - July Ach


HC000737 003 Alliant Energy - Ach7/30/2013  483.28


Sales & Use tax-July Ach/Sales & Use tax-July AchHC000738 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach7/30/2013  51,352.01


UBS Fin-July Ach/UBS Fin-July Ach/UBS Fin-July 


Ach/UBS Fin-July Ach


HC000739 016 UBS Financial Service Incoming-Ach7/30/2013  223,000.00


A T C Co - July AchHC000740 014 A T C Company - Ach7/30/2013  2,152.00


Delta Dental - July Ach/Delta Dental - July Ach/Delta 


Dental - July Ach


HC000741 001 Delta Dental - Ach7/30/2013  1,105.79


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large Power


HC000742 009 WPPI7/30/2013  1,063,419.92


Adj VO 318580,318617/VO for check batch: 305289EP000744 516 WELLS FARGO BANK7/30/2013  39,344.10


DEPT OF COMMERCE PLAN REVIEWCK022460 162 INDUSTRY SERVICES DIVISION7/10/2013  1,650.00


S & L-Pay Req 3/S & L-Pay Req 3/S & L-Pay Req 


3/S & L-Pay Req 3


CK022461 611 S & L UNDERGROUND AND TRUCKING INC7/15/2013  308,731.06


F Justice-Customer RefundCK022462 095 FRED JUSTICE7/17/2013  489.28


Barry Optical-Glasses/Barry Optical-Safety GlassesCK022463 114 BARRY OPTICAL7/17/2013  483.00


Lamp Recyclers-BulbsCK022464 119 LAMP RECYCLERS7/17/2013  227.09


Us Cellular-Phones/Us Cellular-PhonesCK022465 123 US CELLULAR7/17/2013  154.57







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:11AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 8/8/2013


Thursday, August 08, 2013


Description


City Stoton-July Retirement/City Stoton-July 


Retirement/City Stoton-July Retirement


CK022466 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON7/17/2013  15,475.74


Consumers-Calib & instumCK022467 233 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO7/17/2013  762.00


Livingston-Uv Disinf lampsCK022468 280 LIVINGSTON MICROGRAPHICS, INC7/17/2013  1,373.59


A Kallas-Pub Ben refundCK022469 284 AMY WEDEKIND KALLAS7/17/2013  100.00


Midwest Trenching-Trenching/Midwest 


Trenching-Trenching


CK022470 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC7/17/2013  831.50


United Way-July ContributionCK022471 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY7/17/2013  64.00


Utility Services-tower 2 3 qtrCK022472 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC7/17/2013  6,439.97


T Gomach-Pub Ben RefundCK022473 395 THOMAS GOMACH7/17/2013  50.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Connectors/Resco-SuppliesCK022474 400 RESCO7/17/2013  2,782.26


Rosenbaum-Remove MetalCK022475 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.7/17/2013  4,000.00


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022476 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS7/17/2013  1,978.66


R Krause-Pub Ben refundCK022477 503 RICHARD KRAUSE7/17/2013  50.00


WRWA-ConferenceCK022478 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.7/17/2013  120.00


IBEW-July B Union DuesCK022479 549 IBEW LOCAL 9657/17/2013  533.41


S Dretzka-Customer RefundCK022480 625 SAMUEL DRETZKA7/17/2013  241.40


Brooks-Back Hoe Maint.CK022481 654 BROOKS TRACTOR INC.7/17/2013  1,530.82


Friends-Round Up DonationCK022482 682 FRIENDS OF STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY7/17/2013  1,100.00


A Arms-Customer RefundCK022483 923 ASHLEY ARMS7/17/2013  120.33


D Christenson-Trim InstalledCK022484 161 DAVID CHRISTENSON7/17/2013  50.00


City Stoton-June StormwaterCK022485 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON7/17/2013  34,686.31







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:11AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 8/8/2013


Thursday, August 08, 2013


Description


Pomps-Tire repairCK022486 568 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.7/17/2013  661.52


C & M-springs for pressesCK022487 983 C & M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPPLY7/17/2013  21.65


SEERA-Focus on energyCK022488 603 SEERA7/23/2013  5,090.69


J Daniels-Construction RefundCK022489 743 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION7/23/2013  1,888.32


B Desalvo-Construction RefundCK022490 845 BEN DESALVO7/23/2013  227.55


Border States-Ground StrapsCK022491 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY7/24/2013  29.93


N Christopher-Customer RefundCK022492 464 NANCY CHRISTOPHER7/24/2013  24.76


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK022493 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.7/24/2013  54.00


GLS - June Locates/GLS - June Locates/GLS - 


June Locates


CK022494 727 GLS UTILITY LLC7/24/2013  5,634.05


Compliant-Customer RefundCK022495 874 COMPLIANT PHARMACY ALLIANCE7/24/2013  5,375.10


Inkworks-notices-blue paper/Inkworks-notices-blue 


paper/Inkworks-notices-blue 


paper/Inkworks-notices-blue paper


CK022496 166 INKWORKS, INC.7/31/2013  493.75


Mid-West-TrenchingCK022497 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC7/31/2013  3,120.00


Strand-13 Utility imp/Strand-13 Utility impCK022498 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.7/31/2013  6,170.65


A Kallas-Customer RefundCK022499 633 AMY WEDEKIND KALLAS7/31/2013  50.00


Taters-Customer RefundCK022500 838 TATER'S  - SCOT CAMERON7/31/2013  118.84


A Hajdik-Customer RefundCK022501 866 ANNA HAJDIK7/31/2013  89.20


R Jacobson-Customer RefundCK022502 929 ROBERT JACOBSON7/31/2013  29.58


Auxiant-Medical admin/Auxiant-Medical 


admin/Auxiant-Medical admin


CK022503 590 AUXIANT8/5/2013  6,690.22


WWOA-MeetingCK022504 693 WWOA SOUTHERN DISTRICT8/5/2013  25.00


Dunkirk-July DunkirkCK022505 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC8/5/2013  1,890.67







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


08:11AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 8/8/2013


Thursday, August 08, 2013


Description


Infosend-Bill print & mail/Infosend-Bill print & 


mail/Infosend-Bill print & mail/Infosend-Bill print & 


mail


CK100765 852 INFOSEND, INC7/17/2013  4,123.10


Hanson-Pest maintCK100766 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT7/17/2013  43.00


Sun Dance-July Cleaning/Sun Dance-July 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-July Cleaning


CK100767 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC7/17/2013  250.00


Great-West-July B Def CompCK100768 463 GREAT-WEST7/17/2013  2,250.00


N Shore Bank-July B Def CompCK100769 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB7/17/2013  200.00


B & H-Wa Tower Mowing/B & H-Mccomb Mowing/B 


& H-WW Plant Mowing/B & H-Taylor Ln Mowing/B & 


H-South Sub Mowing/B & H-County B Mowing/B & 


H-Van Buren Well Mowing/B & H-South Well 


Mowing/B & H-Academy Mowing/B & H-Admin 


Mowing/B & H-Admin Mowing/More...


CK100770 519 B & H LAWN CARE8/1/2013  1,950.00


MEUW-Safety group program/MEUW-member 


dues/MEUW-member dues/MEUW-Safety group 


program/MEUW-Safety group program


CK100771 995 MEUW8/1/2013  17,430.00


Great West-Aug A Def CompCK100772 463 GREAT-WEST8/1/2013  2,250.00


N Shore Bank-Aug A Def CompCK100773 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB8/1/2013  200.00


Company Total  1,877,120.26







Utilities Committee


July 2013 CCER Transactions


Acct # Employee Date Debit Credit Vendor Description


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 17-Jun-13 $47.90 AMERICINN Meter School


7430 584 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 3-Jun-13 $12.78 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Allen wrenches returned


7460 107 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 12-Jun-13 $193.96 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833 Final clarifier paint


7460 107 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 13-Jun-13 $20.76 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Paint Supplies


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 13-Jun-13 $81.16 USA BLUE BOOK Couplings for pump


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 14-Jun-13 $545.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 Backflow preventer


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 17-Jun-13 $39.84 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Plumbing supplies for backflow


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 17-Jun-13 $3,359.43 ASHLAND CHEMICAL Chemicals


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 18-Jun-13 $292.44 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Hardware


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 27-Jun-13 $298.65 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Hardware


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Jun-13 $11.60 VZWRLSS PREPAID PYMNT 3G cellular service for BHoops iPad for RADIUS VPN testing


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Jun-13 $4.22 VZWRLSS PREPAID PYMNT 3G cellular service for BHoops iPad for RADIUS VPN testing


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Jun-13 $5.28 VZWRLSS PREPAID PYMNT 3G cellular service for BHoops iPad for RADIUS VPN testing


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Jun-13 $230.94 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Jun-13 $83.14 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Jun-13 $110.85 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7430 233 00-1099 BRIAN HOOPS 10-Jun-13 $36.96 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone circuit


7430 586 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Jun-13 $238.10 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines for large power metering


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Jun-13 $20.08 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines for SCADA dialers


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Jun-13 $28.69 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines for SCADA dialers and generator


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $18.87 STAPLES General janitorial supplies


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $6.86 STAPLES General janitorial supplies


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $8.59 STAPLES General janitorial supplies


7430 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $29.97 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- desktop, recurring, and V-Pay


7450 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $10.79 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- desktop, recurring, and V-Pay


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $14.38 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- desktop, recurring, and V-Pay


7430 233 00-1099 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $4.81 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- desktop, recurring, and V-Pay


7430 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $26.13 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- online E-Pay


7450 903 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $9.40 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- online E-Pay


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $12.54 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- online E-Pay


7430 233 00-1099 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Jun-13 $4.18 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL Credit card processing -- online E-Pay


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Jun-13 $102.49 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Jun-13 $36.89 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Jun-13 $49.19 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7430 233 00-1099 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Jun-13 $16.42 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Jun-13 $824.45 BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC Replacement Mail Archiver appliance.


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Jun-13 $299.80 BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC Replacement Mail Archiver appliance.


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Jun-13 $374.75 BARRACUDA NETWORKS INC Replacement Mail Archiver appliance.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-13 $13.20 THE UPS STORE 3617 Return shipping of RMAd Barracuda MailArchiver


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-13 $4.80 THE UPS STORE 3617 Return shipping of RMAd Barracuda MailArchiver


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-13 $6.00 THE UPS STORE 3617 Return shipping of RMAd Barracuda MailArchiver


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-13 $34.38 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - Monthly maintenance contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-13 $12.37 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - Monthly maintenance contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-13 $16.50 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - Monthly maintenance contract


7430 233 00-1099 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Jun-13 $5.51 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine - Monthly maintenance contract


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Jun-13 $207.55 STAPLES General office supplies - Toner


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Jun-13 $74.71 STAPLES General office supplies - Toner


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Jun-13 $99.62 STAPLES General office supplies - Toner


7430 233 00-1099 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Jun-13 $33.22 STAPLES General office supplies - Toner


7430 933 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 14-Jun-13 $11.38 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 Oil filters







7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 10-Jun-13 $89.07 THE UPS STORE 3617 Standard and test kit


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 12-Jun-13 $6.39 FOUR STAR FAMILY RESTA Meal Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 12-Jun-13 $7.39 SUBWAY        00052571 School Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 12-Jun-13 $12.70 EL MEZCAL - WI RAPIDS School Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 12-Jun-13 $19.43 APPLEBEES 989863698989 School Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 13-Jun-13 $8.47 ROCKY ROCOCO WISCRAPID Meal Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 13-Jun-13 $4.49 FOUR STAR FAMILY RESTA Meal Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 14-Jun-13 $6.52 ROCKY ROCOCO WISCRAPID Meal Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 14-Jun-13 $3.39 FOUR STAR FAMILY RESTA Meal Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 14-Jun-13 $7.20 CULVER'S OF WISCON Meal Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 14-Jun-13 $10.76 JIMS BBQ SHACK Meal Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 17-Jun-13 $7.00 SUBWAY        00052571 Meal Expense


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 17-Jun-13 $355.92 AMERICINN Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 26-Jun-13 $4.09 FOUR STAR FAMILY RESTA Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 26-Jun-13 $7.50 SUBWAY        00052571 Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 26-Jun-13 $12.49 APPLEBEES 989863698989 Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 27-Jun-13 $3.99 FOUR STAR FAMILY RESTA Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 27-Jun-13 $7.50 SUBWAY        00052571 Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 27-Jun-13 $6.85 ROCKY ROCOCO WISCRAPID Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 28-Jun-13 $5.89 ARBYS Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 28-Jun-13 $13.76 BUFFALO WILD WINGS 0275 Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 28-Jun-13 $23.93 ANDY'S BAR & GRILLE Meter School


7430 586 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 28-Jun-13 $8.94 ROCKY ROCOCO WISCRAPID Meter School


7450 633 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 3-Jun-13 $48.39 USA BLUE BOOK Flange gasket - booster #6


7450 232 00-1099 CHARLES VIKE 7-Jun-13 $465.89 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 227 Parts - 8 valve


7450 675 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 13-Jun-13 $9.87 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 1 inch pipe cap


7450 652 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 13-Jun-13 $8.59 USA BLUE BOOK PVC suction tubing


7450 673 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 13-Jun-13 $223.90 USA BLUE BOOK Segmented asphalt blade


7450 675 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 13-Jun-13 $254.99 USA BLUE BOOK Segmented ductile iron blade


7450 107 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 14-Jun-13 $18.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Lawn restoration well #4


7450 932 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 26-Jun-13 $32.99 MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SERV Mulch wood


7450 675 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 26-Jun-13 $114.99 MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SERV Erosion mat


7450 932 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 26-Jun-13 $30.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Weed barrier


7430 932 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 6-Jun-13 $32.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER Trim board for Lous office


7430 932 00-0000 DONALD HANSON 17-Jun-13 $23.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Circuit breaker - charging station #1


7430 926 00-0000 DONALD HANSON 18-Jun-13 $150.00 THE SHOE BOX, LTD Safety boots - Don Hanson


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 4-Jun-13 $156.60 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC Cake for RThorson retirement


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 19-Jun-13 $4.32 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC Utilities Committee meeting expense


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 19-Jun-13 $1.57 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC Utilities Committee meeting expense


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 19-Jun-13 $1.97 FOSDAL BAKERY LLC Utilities Committee meeting expense


7430 920 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 27-Jun-13 $295.40 DIAMONDS DIRECT Craigs retirement gift


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 28-Jun-13 $12.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Cotter pins


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 28-Jun-13 $22.98 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 Butt Connectors


7460 833 00-0000 KEVIN HUDSON 19-Jun-13 $39.50 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B Generator battery charger


7460 833 00-0000 KEVIN HUDSON 19-Jun-13 $216.43 USA BLUE BOOK Filter element paper


7460 833 00-0000 KEVIN HUDSON 19-Jun-13 $55.35 WAL-MART #1176 Emergency generator parts


7460 833 00-0000 KEVIN HUDSON 20-Jun-13 $9.97 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Emergency generator parts


7460 833 00-0000 KEVIN HUDSON 24-Jun-13 $7.38 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Emergency generator parts


7430 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 3-Jun-13 $609.00 BAKER TILLY Audit fees


7430 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 17-Jun-13 $3.66 GPS DANE COUNTY SHERIFFS Accident Report for Insurance


7430 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 20-Jun-13 $21.10 VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY IPad 3G service


7430 932 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 3-Jun-13 $18.06 FASTENAL COMPANY01 50 lbs. sweep compound


7430 584 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 10-Jun-13 $8.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Shovel for Truck #14


7450 642 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 12-Jun-13 $11.94 KWIK TRIP  73800007385 Ice for samples







7450 642 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 12-Jun-13 $3.98 KWIK TRIP  73800007385 Ice for samples


7450 673 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 14-Jun-13 $501.66 WOLF PAVING CO., INC Blacktop for road patches


7450 673 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 17-Jun-13 $496.43 WOLF PAVING CO., INC Blacktop for road patches


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 4-Jun-13 $708.80 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC Lab supplies


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 7-Jun-13 $57.42 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC Lab supplies


7460 827 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 7-Jun-13 $9.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Office supplies


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 10-Jun-13 $17.80 BADGER WATER Lab water


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 27-Jun-13 $32.00 RIVERS BEND STEAK AND SEA Travel expense -- meal -- MEUW Annual Conference


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 28-Jun-13 $7.00 TABBERTS RESTAURANT Travel expense -- meal -- MEUW Annual Conference


7450 232 00-1099 SCOTT GRADY 6-Jun-13 $336.08 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 Curbstops


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 7-Jun-13 $217.67 MONONA PLUMBING Repaired broken sprinkler pipe in large trk room.


7430 232 00-1099 SCOTT GRADY 26-Jun-13 $9,272.00 TIMBER PRODUCTS Wood utility poles


7430 583 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 28-Jun-13 $29.51 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Maint. Supplies


7450 633 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 28-Jun-13 $87.15 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Well No. 4 knockouts for MCC.


7460 107 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 12-Jun-13 $11.30 STOUGHTON LUMBER Lumber for final clarifier project


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Jun-13 $78.95 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7450 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Jun-13 $13.86 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 3-Jun-13 $9.24 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7430 921 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 5-Jun-13 $15.99 RADIOSHACK DEA00019513 Cell phone charger.


7430 368 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 6-Jun-13 $4,095.00 WESCO - # 7862 25 KVA pole mount XF 5


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 7-Jun-13 $1,105.15 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC 8ft fiberglass arms.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Jun-13 $78.95 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Jun-13 $13.86 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Jun-13 $9.24 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 10-Jun-13 $1,621.80 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Temp Cutouts


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 14-Jun-13 $1,154.40 STUART C IRBY Street light bulbs and guy 3/8 guy wire.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Jun-13 $80.95 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Jun-13 $13.86 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Jun-13 $9.24 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7430 368 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Jun-13 $3,750.00 WESCO - # 7862 10 KVA XF 6


7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Jun-13 $114.67 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Jun-13 $41.70 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Jun-13 $52.13 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Jun-13 $330.00 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC 3-phase meters 2


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 20-Jun-13 $560.50 STUART C IRBY XF stinger covers


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Jun-13 $334.99 WESCO - # 7862 Hot line clamps


7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Jun-13 $78.71 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Jun-13 $28.62 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Jun-13 $35.78 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phones


7430 933 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 21-Jun-13 $1,120.32 DUECO INC ATC inspection repairs on Trk #15.


7430 586 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Jun-13 $399.95 WESTSIDE WHOLESALE, IN Fluke True-rms AC/DC Clamp meter with iFlex


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Jun-13 $80.95 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Jun-13 $13.86 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 24-Jun-13 $9.24 CINTAS 446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 24-Jun-13 $267.76 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Sec ped 2


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 27-Jun-13 $99.00 WESCO - # 7862 Wedge Clamps


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 27-Jun-13 $429.52 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Pole Guard


7430 626 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 28-Jun-13 $52.49 WESCO - # 7862 Sledgehammer


Total Items 152 $39,404.78 $60.68


$39,344.10





		July Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		Bank Rec.pdf

		combinded cash.pdf

		cash and investments.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		crje.pdf

		check register.pdf

		cdje.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf






















		Ald-D4 Carter.pdf

		Ald-D4 Urven.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Zalk Josephs Fabricators for an addition at 400 Industrial
Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 109 -2013 Date Introduced: August 27, 2013


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on August 12, 2013 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Zalk Josephs Fabricators, for property located at
400 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to construct an addition to improve plant efficiency and
for other site improvements related to storage of materials; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit request was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator per reviewletter
dated July 25, 2013; and


WHEREAS, the foundational plantings shall be installed along the perimeter of the street frontage fencing
along Commerce Drive and Business Park Circle with fencing slats to remain until maturity of the plantings
provides the equivalent visual buffer; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request
for the Zalk Josephs Fabricators to construct an addition at 400 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin is
hereby approved contingent on:


 The staff review letter dated July 25, 2013


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council082713.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 8, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Deputy Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the August 27, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. R-110-13 - Mark Rosenbaum requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval for
additions for North American Fur, 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing; reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 25, 2013. This request is for a conditional use
permit to allow additions at 205 and 140 Industrial Circle. The resolution and related materials
are provided. Staff recommends approval as per Planning Commission recommendation.


2. R-109-13 - Dean Hefter, KD Engineering requests a conditional use permit and site plan
approval for an addition and site upgrades at Zalk Josephs Fabricators, 400 Industrial
Circle.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing; reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 25, 2013. This request is for a conditional use
permit to allow an addition and site improvements at 400 Industrial Circle. The resolution and
related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval as per Planning Commission
recommendation.


3. R-111-13 - Vik Malling requests a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial
entertainment use (Tavern and Restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request
and recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 29, 2013. This request is for a conditional use



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/12/2013
Page 2 of 4


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Dean Heftner, KD Engineering requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval
for an addition and site upgrades a Zalk Joseph’s Fabricators, 400 Industrial Circle.
(R-109-13)


Scheel gave an overview of the request. A late submittal of a landscaping plan indicated
foundational planting to be installed along the exterior of the fencing for their lot in Business
Park North (former lot 19) and after maturity to remove the slats in the fencing. The revised
building height is shown to be 42 feet. They recognize the project limits shall be contained
within their property, not on adjacent or City property.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak. The Commission invited Mr. Dean Heftner to make a short
presentation on their project and answer questions.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Commissioners discussed the installation of plantings along the exterior of the fencing instead
of within 10 feet of the foundation of the building addition. They expressed support to allow
this strategy since their steel manufacturing operation adjacent to the building would not
compliment landscaping in this location.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution (R-109-13) for the conditional
use permit and allowing them to install he foundational plantings along the perimeter of the
street frontage fencing along Commerce Drive and Business Park Circle with fencing slats to
remain until maturity of the plantings provides the equivalent visual buffer, 2nd by Truehl.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Vik Malling requests a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial entertainment
use (Craft Beer, Wine and Restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street (R -113-13)


Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


The Commissioners discussed the hours of operation and noted the application indicated their
intent to close at 11:00 pm. Mr. Malling addressed the Commission and indicated that is his
intent, but would prefer to not be limited if possible. The resolution does not place a closing



mstacey

Highlight



































Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-051-0153-2


Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 05


Quarter NE


Quarter-Quarter SW


Plat Name CSM 12549


Block/Building


Lot 1


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name HEISLEY PROPERTIES LLC


Property Address 70 W MADISON ST STE


City State Zip CHICAGO, IL 60602


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Primary Address 400 INDUSTRIAL CIR


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Attention


Street 70 W MADISON ST STE 5600


City State Zip CHICAGO, IL 60602


Country USA


- Edit Billing Address


Assessment Year 2013 2012


Valuation Classification G3 G3


Assessment Acres 13.37 9.308


Land Value $0.00 $415,400.00


Improved Value $0.00 $1,155,600.00


Total Value $0.00 $1,571,000.00


Valuation Date 04/05/2013 11/16/2012


2012 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $415,400.00 / 0.9916 $418,919.00


Improvement $1,155,600.00 / 0.9916 $1,165,390.00


Total $1,571,000.00 / 0.9916 $1,584,309.00


2012 Taxes: $36,304.97


2012 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2012 First Dollar Credit(-): $76.00


2012 Specials(+): $0.00


2012 Amount: $36,228.97


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


LOT 1 CSM 12549 CS78/280&282-9/25/2008 F/K/A LOT 1 CSM 12350
CS76/308&311-12/21/2007 F/K/A STOUGHTON BUSINESS PARK
NORTH LOT 15 & ALSO INCL & DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT
SW1/4NE1/4, PRT SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT NE1/4NE1/4 EXC PRT IN TIF 3


Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


D 02/20/2013 4963258


QCD 12/18/2012 4943457


Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out
Wednesday, July 17, 2013


Parcel information updated on Wednesday, July 17, 2013 unless otherwise noted.


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning
information.


Owner Name and Address


Parcel Address


Billing Address


Assessment Information


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


District Information


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


Recorded Documents



































S:\mps\Property Log Folder\400 Industrial Circle\Zalk Addn 13.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589
(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


July 25, 2013
KD Engineering Consultants, Inc.
Dean Hefter
2600 County Highway Y
Dodgeville, WI. 53533


Dear Mr. Hefter:


I have completed a review of the proposed building addition for Zalk Joseph, 400 Industrial Circle,
Stoughton - Plans received 7-16-2013. As noted, additional information may be required to be
provided or shown on the plan.


1. The property at 400 Industrial Circle is zoned HI – Heavy Industrial. The existing use is Heavy
Industrial. The addition is proposed to improve plant efficiency for the current steel fabrication
operation.


2. Heavy Industrial uses are conditional within the Heavy Industrial district and an expansion of the
use requires a conditional use permit process. A public hearing is planned for August 12, 2013 at
the Planning Commission meeting. The Common Council should decide on this request at their
August 27, 2013 meeting. You and/or a representative will need to attend the meeting.


3. Heavy industrial land uses are defined as follows: “Heavy industrial land uses are industrial
facilities which do not comply with one or more of the following criteria: 1) are conducted entirely
within an enclosed building; 2) are not potentially associated with nuisances such as odor, noise,
heat, vibration, and radiation which are detectable at the property line; and 3) do not pose a
significant safety hazard (such as danger of explosion). More specifically, heavy industrial land
uses are industrial land uses which may be wholly or partially located outside of an enclosed
building; may have the potential to create certain nuisances which are detectable at the property
line; and may involve materials which pose a significant safety hazard. However, in no instance
shall a heavy industrial land use exceed the performance standards listed in article VII. Examples
of heavy industrial land uses include meat product producers; alcoholic beverage producers; paper,
pulp or paperboard producers; chemical and allied product producers (except drug producers)
including poison or fertilizer producers; petroleum and coal product producers; asphalt, concrete or
cement producers; tanneries; stone, clay or glass product producers; primary metal producers;
heavy machinery producers; electrical distribution equipment producers; electrical industrial
apparatus producers; transportation vehicle producers; commercial sanitary sewage treatment
plants; railroad switching yards; and recycling facilities not involving the on-site storage of salvage
materials.”


4. It appears the lot line is not depicted correctly according to CSM 12549 (attached).







S:\mps\Property Log Folder\400 Industrial Circle\Zalk Addn 13.doc


5. It is the responsibility of the property owner to protect all infrastructure within the easements and
not create any obstructions for any easements.


6. The regulations pertaining to heavy industrial land uses are as follows:


a. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of 1.00 along all borders of the


property other than permanent open space abutting properties which are not zoned Heavy Industrial


(see section 78-610). N/A (Existing Use)


b. All outdoor activity areas shall be located a minimum of 100 feet from residentially zoned


property. No materials shall be stacked or otherwise stored so as to be visible over bufferyard


screening elements. N/A


7. The maximum building height requirement is 45 feet which can be exceeded through a conditional
use permit. It appears the building addition is proposed to be 46 feet in height. The Planning
Commission and Council have the authority to approve the additional height.


8. The parking requirement for heavy industrial uses is one space for each employee on the largest
work shift. We have been informed the number of employees is not changing.


9. The Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map depicts this property as General Industrial which
is consistent with the use and zoning.


10. The proposed building addition meets the setback requirements of the HI district.


11. The maximum floor area ratio is 1. The site plan meets this requirement.


12. The minimum landscape surface ratio is 15 %. The site plan meets this requirement.


13. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and community
standards and shall minimize user-specific design elements as determined appropriate by the
Planning Commission. Architectural design is part of the site plan review process. The design
will match the existing building.


14. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of zoning code section 78-604 must be provided
for the addition. This section requires landscaping points for placement of landscaping within
10 feet of the building foundation. The addition requires a minimum of 68 landscaping
points.


15. A photometric plan will need to be provided for any new exterior lighting.


16. A stormwater management and erosion control plan, application and fee are required. Dane
County Land Conservation, the City’s consultant, will review the plan and perform inspections.
The plan, application and fees have already been submitted.


17. Contact Stoughton Utilities for electric, water and wastewater service needs.


18. State approved plans and appropriate City of Stoughton building permits are required before
construction but are not necessary to begin the City review process.







S:\mps\Property Log Folder\400 Industrial Circle\Zalk Addn 13.doc


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner





		Insert from: "e.  Zalk Josephs CUP.pdf"

		Insert from: "Conditional Use Permit Appl.pdf"

		scan0018.tif

		scan0019.tif

		scan0020.tif

		scan0021.tif

		scan0022.tif










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for North American Fur Auction (NAFA) to construct additions,
expanding the use at 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 110 -2013 Date Introduced: August 27, 2013


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on August 12, 2013 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by NAFA, for property located at 205IndustrialCircle
and 140 Industrial Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit for building additions is requested to provide an employee break
room and for dust collection at 205 Industrial Circle & a carport addition at 140 Industrial Circle for
unloading of vehicles; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit request was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator per reviewletter
dated July 25, 2013; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit for the additions will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the
community as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request
for the NAFA to construct additions at 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle, Stoughton,Wisconsin
is hereby approved contingent on:


 The staff review letter dated July 25, 2013


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R- 110 -13 NAFA.doc







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council082713.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 8, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Deputy Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the August 27, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. R-110-13 - Mark Rosenbaum requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval for
additions for North American Fur, 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing; reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 25, 2013. This request is for a conditional use
permit to allow additions at 205 and 140 Industrial Circle. The resolution and related materials
are provided. Staff recommends approval as per Planning Commission recommendation.


2. R-109-13 - Dean Hefter, KD Engineering requests a conditional use permit and site plan
approval for an addition and site upgrades at Zalk Josephs Fabricators, 400 Industrial
Circle.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing; reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 25, 2013. This request is for a conditional use
permit to allow an addition and site improvements at 400 Industrial Circle. The resolution and
related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval as per Planning Commission
recommendation.


3. R-111-13 - Vik Malling requests a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial
entertainment use (Tavern and Restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request
and recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 29, 2013. This request is for a conditional use



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 12, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Eric Hohol; Greg Jenson;
Todd Krcma; and Scott Truehl
Absent and Excused: Rollie Odland
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Mark Rosenbaum, Chris Simonson, Dave Sailing, Jon Becker, Dean Heftner, Dennis
Steinkraus, Jim Bricker, Deb Bicksler, Vik Malling


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of July 8, 2013.
Motion by Hohol to approve the Planning Commission minutes of July 8, 2013 as presented,
2nd by Kcrma. Motion carried 6– 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported the Common Council approved the site plan and CUP (R-90-13) for the
Summit Credit Union project, CUP (R-92-13) for the Norwegian Heritage Center and the CUP
(R-91-13) for Nicholas Stratton at 1404 East Main for a lower level dwelling unit. They also
introduced amendments for Chapter 10 related to stormwater management in O-18-13.


4. Meeting Summary & Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel reported on the status of developments and made the correction that the Kettle Park
West annexation had already taken place. There were no questions.


5. Mark Rosenbaum requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval for additions
for North American Fur at 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle (R-109-13)


Scheel presented the project and indicated the 15% minimum landscaping calculations have
been submitted and substantially comply with ordinance. The applicant will still need to meet
the stormwater management requirements that evolve out of the review by Dane County Land
Conservation.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to approve the site plan and recommend Council approve the resolution R-
110-2013 for a conditional use permit which includes the staff review letter of July 25, 2013, 2nd


by Truehl.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/12/2013
Page 2 of 4


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Dean Heftner, KD Engineering requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval
for an addition and site upgrades a Zalk Joseph’s Fabricators, 400 Industrial Circle.
(R-109-13)


Scheel gave an overview of the request. A late submittal of a landscaping plan indicated
foundational planting to be installed along the exterior of the fencing for their lot in Business
Park North (former lot 19) and after maturity to remove the slats in the fencing. The revised
building height is shown to be 42 feet. They recognize the project limits shall be contained
within their property, not on adjacent or City property.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak. The Commission invited Mr. Dean Heftner to make a short
presentation on their project and answer questions.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Commissioners discussed the installation of plantings along the exterior of the fencing instead
of within 10 feet of the foundation of the building addition. They expressed support to allow
this strategy since their steel manufacturing operation adjacent to the building would not
compliment landscaping in this location.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution (R-109-13) for the conditional
use permit and allowing them to install he foundational plantings along the perimeter of the
street frontage fencing along Commerce Drive and Business Park Circle with fencing slats to
remain until maturity of the plantings provides the equivalent visual buffer, 2nd by Truehl.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Vik Malling requests a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial entertainment
use (Craft Beer, Wine and Restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street (R -113-13)


Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


The Commissioners discussed the hours of operation and noted the application indicated their
intent to close at 11:00 pm. Mr. Malling addressed the Commission and indicated that is his
intent, but would prefer to not be limited if possible. The resolution does not place a closing



mstacey

Highlight



























































Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-051-9080-2


Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 05


Quarter NE


Quarter-Quarter SW


Plat Name METES AND BOUNDS


Block/Building


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name SWEDISH MATCH LEAF TOBACCO
COMPANY


Property Address PO BOX 74


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Primary Address 140 INDUSTRIAL CIR


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Attention


Street PO BOX 74


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Billing Address


Assessment Year 2013 2012


Valuation Classification G2 G2


Assessment Acres 4.88 4.88


Land Value $187,100.00 $187,100.00


Improved Value $1,424,700.00 $1,424,700.00


Total Value $1,611,800.00 $1,611,800.00


Valuation Date 04/05/2013 05/08/2012


2012 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $187,100.00 / 0.9916 $188,685.00


Improvement $1,424,700.00 / 0.9916 $1,436,769.00


Total $1,611,800.00 / 0.9916 $1,625,454.00


2012 Taxes: $37,247.84


2012 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2012 First Dollar Credit(-): $76.00


2012 Specials(+): $0.00


2012 Amount: $37,171.84


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4NW1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1/4 BEG S1DEGE
1253.8 FT FR N1/4 COR TH S89DEGW 44.99 FT TH S31DEGW 175.9
FT TH TH S58DEGE 164.3 FT TH ALG CRV TO R RAD 353.7 FT LC S4
2DEGE E 200.91 FT TH S25DEGE 15.91 FT TH E 369.62 FT TH N 400
FT TH W 514.79 FT TO POB 4.88 ACRES


Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


WD 12585 60


Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out
Wednesday, July 17, 2013


Parcel information updated on Wednesday, July 17, 2013 unless otherwise noted.


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning
information.


Owner Name and Address


Parcel Address


Billing Address


Assessment Information


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


District Information


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


Recorded Documents







Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-051-9155-2


Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 05


Quarter SE


Quarter-Quarter NW


Plat Name CSM 09437


Block/Building


Lot 2


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name NORTH AMERICAN FUR PRODUCERS
MARKETING INC


Property Address 205 INDUSTRIAL PARK DR


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Primary Address 205 INDUSTRIAL CIR


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Attention


Street 205 INDUSTRIAL CIR


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Billing Address


Assessment Year 2013 2012


Valuation Classification G2 G2


Assessment Acres 4.224 4.224


Land Value $161,900.00 $161,900.00


Improved Value $1,273,200.00 $1,273,200.00


Total Value $1,435,100.00 $1,435,100.00


Valuation Date 04/05/2013 05/08/2012


2012 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $161,900.00 / 0.9916 $163,272.00


Improvement $1,273,200.00 / 0.9916 $1,283,986.00


Total $1,435,100.00 / 0.9916 $1,447,257.00


2012 Taxes: $33,164.40


2012 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2012 First Dollar Credit(-): $76.00


2012 Specials(+): $0.00


2012 Amount: $33,088.40


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


LOT 2 CSM 9437 CS53/304&306-9/15/99 DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT
SE1/4NW1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1/4 (4.311 ACRES)


Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


WD 06/02/2004 3922061


WD 10/04/1999 3160620


QCD 2784060


WD 12585 60


Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out
Wednesday, July 17, 2013


Parcel information updated on Wednesday, July 17, 2013 unless otherwise noted.


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning
information.


Owner Name and Address


Parcel Address


Billing Address


Assessment Information


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


District Information


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


Recorded Documents







S:\mps\Property Log Folder\205 Industrial Circle\NAFA Addns 13.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589
(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


July 25, 2013
North American Fur
Brett Johnson
205 Industrial Circle
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Johnson:


I have completed a review of the proposed building additions for North American Fur, 205 & 140
Industrial Circle, Stoughton - Plans received 7-15-2013. As noted, additional information may be
required to be provided or shown on the plan.


1. The properties at 205 and 140 Industrial Circle are zoned HI – Heavy Industrial. The existing use is
Heavy Industrial. The proposed additions at 205 Industrial Circle are for a break room, file storage
and for a dust collection system. The proposed addition at 140 Industrial Circle is for loading and
unloading of trucks.


2. Heavy Industrial uses are conditional within the Heavy Industrial district and require a conditional use
permit process. A public hearing is planned for August 12, 2013 at the Planning Commission
meeting. The Common Council should decide on this request at their August 27, 2013 meeting. The
site plan review/approval will run concurrently with this conditional use request. You and/or your
representative will need to attend the meeting.


3. Heavy industrial land uses are defined as follows: “Heavy industrial land uses are industrial facilities
which do not comply with one or more of the following criteria: 1) are conducted entirely within an
enclosed building; 2) are not potentially associated with nuisances such as odor, noise, heat,
vibration, and radiation which are detectable at the property line; and 3) do not pose a significant
safety hazard (such as danger of explosion). More specifically, heavy industrial land uses are
industrial land uses which may be wholly or partially located outside of an enclosed building; may
have the potential to create certain nuisances which are detectable at the property line; and may
involve materials which pose a significant safety hazard. However, in no instance shall a heavy
industrial land use exceed the performance standards listed in article VII. Examples of heavy
industrial land uses include meat product producers; alcoholic beverage producers; paper, pulp or
paperboard producers; chemical and allied product producers (except drug producers) including
poison or fertilizer producers; petroleum and coal product producers; asphalt, concrete or cement
producers; tanneries; stone, clay or glass product producers; primary metal producers; heavy
machinery producers; electrical distribution equipment producers; electrical industrial apparatus
producers; transportation vehicle producers; commercial sanitary sewage treatment plants; railroad
switching yards; and recycling facilities not involving the on-site storage of salvage materials.”







S:\mps\Property Log Folder\205 Industrial Circle\NAFA Addns 13.doc


4. The regulations pertaining to heavy industrial land uses are as follows:


a. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of 1.00 along all borders of the


property other than permanent open space abutting properties which are not zoned Heavy Industrial


(see section 78-610). Existing Grandfathered Use


b. All outdoor activity areas shall be located a minimum of 100 feet from residentially zoned


property. No materials shall be stacked or otherwise stored so as to be visible over bufferyard


screening elements. N/A


5. The parking requirement for heavy industrial uses is one space for each employee on the largest work
shift. We have been informed the number of employees is not changing.


6. The Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map depicts this property as General Industrial which is
consistent with the use and zoning.


7. The proposed building additions meet the setback requirements of the HI district.


8. The maximum building height requirement is 45 feet. This requirement will be met.


9. The maximum floor area ratio is 1. We will need to know the gross floor area of the building
including all floors to verify this requirement.


10. The minimum landscape surface ratio is 15 %. We will need to verification there is 15% of the site
in green space.


11. A stormwater management and erosion control plan is required. Code requires stormwater
management for any development after August 22, 2001, that results in the cumulative addition of
20,000 square feet of impervious surface to the site. A stormwater management and erosion control
plan, application and fees are required. Dane County Land Conservation, the City’s consultant, will
review the plan and perform inspections. The plan, application and fees will need to be submitted.


12. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and community
standards and shall minimize user-specific design elements as determined appropriate by the Planning
Commission. Architectural design is part of the site plan review process. The design will match the
existing building.


13. The additions do not require any additional landscaping.


14. A photometric plan will need to be provided for any proposed exterior lighting. If necessary.


15. Contact Stoughton Utilities for electric, water and wastewater service needs.


16. State approved plans and appropriate City of Stoughton building permits are required before
construction but are not necessary to begin the City review process.







S:\mps\Property Log Folder\205 Industrial Circle\NAFA Addns 13.doc


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Vik Malling to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment (Craft Beer, Wine & Restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 111 -2013 Date Introduced: August 27, 2013


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on August 12, 2013 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Vik Malling, for property located at 154 W. Main
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment for brewing and sales of craft beer, wine sales and for a restaurant; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit request was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be
in compliance with the City zoning ordinance as per the staff review letter dated July 29, 2013; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request
for Vik Malling to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment at 154 W. Main Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on:


 The staff review letter dated July 29, 2013


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R- 111 -13 Malling 154 W. Main.doc







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council082713.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 8, 2013


To: Pili Hougan
Deputy Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the August 27, 2013 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. R-110-13 - Mark Rosenbaum requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval for
additions for North American Fur, 205 Industrial Circle and 140 Industrial Circle.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing; reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 25, 2013. This request is for a conditional use
permit to allow additions at 205 and 140 Industrial Circle. The resolution and related materials
are provided. Staff recommends approval as per Planning Commission recommendation.


2. R-109-13 - Dean Hefter, KD Engineering requests a conditional use permit and site plan
approval for an addition and site upgrades at Zalk Josephs Fabricators, 400 Industrial
Circle.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing; reviewed this request and
recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 25, 2013. This request is for a conditional use
permit to allow an addition and site improvements at 400 Industrial Circle. The resolution and
related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval as per Planning Commission
recommendation.


3. R-111-13 - Vik Malling requests a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial
entertainment use (Tavern and Restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street.
On August 12, 2013 the Planning Commission held a public hearing, reviewed this request
and recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for a conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 29, 2013. This request is for a conditional use



mstacey

Highlight







S:\RJS\Dept._Memos\CLERK - Council082713.doc


permit to allow an indoor commercial entertainment use (tavern & restaurant) at 154 W. Main
Street. The resolution and related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval as per
Planning Commission recommendation.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/12/2013
Page 2 of 4


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. Dean Heftner, KD Engineering requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval
for an addition and site upgrades a Zalk Joseph’s Fabricators, 400 Industrial Circle.
(R-109-13)


Scheel gave an overview of the request. A late submittal of a landscaping plan indicated
foundational planting to be installed along the exterior of the fencing for their lot in Business
Park North (former lot 19) and after maturity to remove the slats in the fencing. The revised
building height is shown to be 42 feet. They recognize the project limits shall be contained
within their property, not on adjacent or City property.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak. The Commission invited Mr. Dean Heftner to make a short
presentation on their project and answer questions.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Commissioners discussed the installation of plantings along the exterior of the fencing instead
of within 10 feet of the foundation of the building addition. They expressed support to allow
this strategy since their steel manufacturing operation adjacent to the building would not
compliment landscaping in this location.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution (R-109-13) for the conditional
use permit and allowing them to install he foundational plantings along the perimeter of the
street frontage fencing along Commerce Drive and Business Park Circle with fencing slats to
remain until maturity of the plantings provides the equivalent visual buffer, 2nd by Truehl.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Vik Malling requests a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial entertainment
use (Craft Beer, Wine and Restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street (R -113-13)


Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


The Commissioners discussed the hours of operation and noted the application indicated their
intent to close at 11:00 pm. Mr. Malling addressed the Commission and indicated that is his
intent, but would prefer to not be limited if possible. The resolution does not place a closing



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/12/2013
Page 3 of 4


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


time restriction. A short discussion about music took place. It was highlighted that appropriate
liquor and cabaret licensing will be necessary and may consider sound and hours of operation
issues.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the resolution (R-111-2013) for the
conditional use 3, 2nd by Truehl.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


8. Dennis Steinkraus, Forward Development Group, requests to discuss a Planned
Development Concept Plan Update for Kettle Park West


Jim Bricker of JSD presented materials related to their Updated/Revised Standards and
Exceptions to facilitate discussion with the Commission for the Kettle Park West Commercial
Center.


The applicant is seeking guidance prior to submitting their GDP. Exceptions must be
confirmed by the Common Council, but the Commission’s role is to consider details, evaluate
possible deviations and make a recommendation to the Common Council.


A principal item of discussion was related to the significant grade change on the west side of the
commercial area adjacent to the stormwater management area. The grade difference
approaches 25 feet. This grade change creates significant challenges to install a berm, especially
at the northwest corner of the major retailer parcel. Mr. Bricker presented some
landscaping/grade cross-sections to illustrate the issue.


Motion by Hohol, 2nd by Krcma to provide guidance to the applicant that the Commission will
be willing to accept some landscaping in lieu of the berm where justified to facilitate the
development with plant variety and spacing to be presented with the GDP. Truehl indicated he
will be looking for good landscaping height on day one, not after 15 years of growth, to
properly screen trucks, etc.


Motion carried 6 - 0.


A general discussion on items contained in the materials continued.


The Commissioners expressed general support for more parking stalls than the Code
maximum, but will consider how pedestrian corridors and landscaping is incorporated into the
plan to create a safe and visually pleasing environment.


Truehl spoke specifically about the need to understand how anticipated commercial users will
utilize the parking areas. Some uses may compete for stalls at the same time while other users
may have different peak times allowing them to compliment the parking needs of other users.
It is important to have parking lot divisions and pedestrian corridors.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/12/2013
Page 4 of 4


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2013\Planning Minutes 8-12-13.doc


Christianson reinforced the need to maximize vegetation and landscaping.


The Commissioners showed general support to reduce the minimum cart return size to match at
standard parking stall, but the overall capacity for cart storage should not be reduced.


Overall, the Commission is interested in evaluating the overall plan to see how it functions
instead of supporting individual components. They continue to be supportive of the project
and are willing to consider deviations from the standards as appropriate with the overall project.


9. Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Update.


Scheel reported that meetings continue and we expect CARPC staff to make a presentation in
September to the Commission.


10. Future Agenda Items.


A CSM for the end of Berry Street is anticipated to create two single-family parcels from the
Meadowview Condominium project.


The Kettle Park West GDP process is expected to continue.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 7:45 pm, 2nd by Jensen. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Rodney Scheel



































Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-082-1586-0


Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 08


Quarter NW


Quarter-Quarter NE


Plat Name STOUGHTON


Block/Building 21


Lot 6


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name WEST MAIN LLC


Property Address PO BOX 226


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Primary Address 154 W MAIN ST


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Attention


Street PO BOX 226


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Billing Address


Assessment Year 2013 2012


Valuation Classification G2 G2


Assessment Acres 0.133 0.133


Land Value $39,000.00 $39,000.00


Improved Value $380,000.00 $380,000.00


Total Value $419,000.00 $419,000.00


Valuation Date 04/05/2013 05/08/2012


2012 Tax Values E-Statement E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated
Fair Market
Value


Land $39,000.00 / 0.9916 $39,331.00


Improvement $380,000.00 / 0.9916 $383,220.00


Total $419,000.00 / 0.9916 $422,550.00


2012 Taxes: $9,682.87


2012 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2012 First Dollar Credit(-): $76.00


2012 Specials(+): $269.17


2012 Amount: $9,876.04


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


OTHER DISTRICT 5804 - TIF 04


ORIGINAL PLAT E 44 FT LOT 6 BLOCK 21


Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out
Monday, July 22, 2013


Parcel information updated on Saturday, July 20, 2013 unless otherwise noted.


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning
information.


Owner Name and Address


Parcel Address


Billing Address


Assessment Information


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information Pay Taxes Online


Delinquent taxes have been found for this parcel.


Please use the E-Statement below to obtain the exact amount due


including interest and penalty.


District Information


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


Recorded Documents







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


July 29, 2013
Vik Malling
340 Stoney Ridge Trail
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Malling:


I have completed a review of the proposed conditional use permit (CUP) application to allow
indoor commercial entertainment (craft beer, wine and restaurant) at 154 W. Main Street,
Stoughton. A public hearing will be held on August 12, 2013 at the Planning Commission
meeting of which you will receive notice. You and/or a representative are expected to attend the
meeting to answer questions. As noted, additional information may be required to be provided
or shown on the plan.


1. The property at 154 W. Main Street, Stoughton is zoned CB – Central Business. Indoor
commercial entertainment uses are a conditional use within the CB district.


2. Indoor Commercial Entertainment is defined as follows: Indoor commercial entertainment
land uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily within an
enclosed building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed indoor
commercial entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site plan
showing any such proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have
operating hours which extend significantly later than most other commercial land uses.
Examples of such land uses include restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, all
forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks,
and pool halls.


3. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Central Mixed
Use which is consistent with the zoning and use.


4. There are no parking requirements for the Central Business district.


5. The regulations pertaining to Indoor Commercial Entertainment uses are as follows:
 If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no


customer entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible,
of a residentially zoned property. N/A


 Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the
property abutting residentially zoned property. N/A







S:\mps\Property Log Folder\154 W. Main Street\Viking Brew Pub CUP Review 13.doc


6. A plan must be submitted for review with all dimensions to acquire a zoning permit prior to
placement of signage.


7. State of Wisconsin approved building plans may be required and appropriate City of
Stoughton building permits are required before construction, but are not necessary to begin
the City review process.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving the creation of a Retiree Health Care Savings Plan and amending the City of Stoughton
Work Rules


Committee Action: Personnel recommended approval 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting


Fiscal Impact: $-0-


File Number: R-116-2013 Date Introduced: August 27, 2013


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS it is in the best interests of the City of Stoughton to assist its full-time employees who are
making the transition to retirement; and


WHEREAS the creation of a Retiree Health Care Savings Plan would benefit both City and employees
by providing payroll tax savings to both; and


WHEREAS the Personnel Committee has approved the following amendment to the Work Rules, such
that they shall read:


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of last day paid) for a retirement
annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which annuity must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick
leave credits, up to 130 days (at the time of their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times
normal hourly rate of pay received immediately prior to retirement).


Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave will be paid out as a lump sum payment upon death or retirement as defined
above. Such forty-five (45) days shall be applied against the 130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85 accrued
sick days will be transferred to a Retiree Health Savings Plan.


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave.


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to
approve this amendment to the Work Rules and to authorize hereby the proper City official(s) to
implement the creation of the Retiree Health Care Savings Plan.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


__________________________________ _______________________
Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote _____







AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON WORK RULES


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of last
day paid) for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which annuity must
exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 days (at the time of
their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of
pay received immediately prior to retirement. which shall be available toward the payment of
health insurance premiums for the employee and his/her dependents, or, at the employee’s
option, paid out in monthly installments equal to the applicable monthly health insurance
premium should the employee not elect to continue his/her health insurance coverage……..


Except as provided below, an employee may take up to Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave
will be paid out as a lump sum payment upon death or retirement as defined above. Such forty-
five (45) days shall be applied against the 130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85
accrued sick days will be transferred to a Retiree Health Savings Plan.


Employees hired on or after January 1, 2005, are not eligible for the forty-five (45) day lump
sum option.


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave.







CITY OF STOUGHTON
From the Mayor’s Office


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519


MEMORANDUM


To: Common Council Members
From: Donna Olson, Mayor City of Stoughton on behalf of the Personnel Committee
Re: Personnel Committee Recommendation Regarding creating a Retiree Health Care Savings Plan.
Date: August 6, 2013


The Personnel Committee met August 6, 2013 and recommend Council approve creation of a Retiree Health
Care Savings Plan with the following amendment to the Work Rules:


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of last
day paid) for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which annuity
must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 days (at the
time of their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly
rate of pay received immediately prior to retirement. which shall be available toward the
payment of health insurance premiums for the employee and his/her dependents, or, at the
employee’s option, paid out in monthly installments equal to the applicable monthly health
insurance premium should the employee not elect to continue his/her health insurance
coverage……..


Except as provided below, an employee may take up to Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave will be paid
out as a lump sum payment upon death or retirement as defined above. Such forty-five (45) days shall be
applied against the 130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85 accrued sick days will be transferred to a
Retiree Health Savings Plan.


Employees hired on or after January 1, 2005, are not eligible for the forty-five (45) day lump
sum option.


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave.


Excerpts from the Aug. 6, 2013 Personnel Meeting Minutes:


R eview FinanceDirectorS ullivan’sR ecommendationandR ecommendationtoCouncilregardingR etireeHealthS avingsP lans.
Motion by Christianson, second by Suess, to recommend that Council implement the following change to the Work Rules regarding sick leave
credits:
City of Stoughton Work Rules state the following:


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of last day paid) for a retirement annuity from the
Wisconsin Retirement System, which annuity must exceed $10.00 per month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 days (at the time of
their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of pay received immediately prior to retirement. which
shall be available toward the payment of health insurance premiums for the employee and his/her dependents, or, at the employee’s option,
paid out in monthly installments equal to the applicable monthly health insurance premium should the employee not elect to continue his/her
health insurance coverage……..
Except as provided below, an employee may take up to Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave will be paid out as a lump sum payment upon


death or retirement as defined above. Such forty-five (45) days shall be applied against the 130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85
accrued sick days will be transferred to a Retiree Health Savings Plan.
Employees hired on or after January 1, 2005, are not eligible for the forty-five (45) day lump sum option.
There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave.
Motion carried unanimously.







City of Stoughton
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes
Mayor’s Office at City Hall
August 6, 2013 @ 5:00pm.


Members Present: Sonny Swangstu (C), Ron Christianson, Tricia Suess (VC), Tom Selsor and
Mayor Donna Olson.


Guests: David Kneebone, Police Chief Leck, Fire Chief Marty Lamers, Sr. Center Director Cindy Mc


Glynn and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan.


Chairman Swangstu called the meeting to order at 5:00pm.


Minutes:
Motion by Suess, second by Selsor, to approve the Personnel Committee meeting minutes of 07-02-
2013 and Special Personnel Committee meeting minutes of 7-16-13. Motion carried unanimously.


OLD BUSINESS
Review Finance Director Sullivan’s Recommendation and Recommendation to Council regarding
Retiree Health Savings Plans.
Motion by Christianson, second by Suess, to recommend that Council implement the following
change to the Work Rules regarding sick leave credits:


City of Stoughton Work Rules state the following:


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply (within 60 days of last day paid)


for a retirement annuity from the Wisconsin Retirement System, which annuity must exceed $10.00


per month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 days (at the time of their retirement)


converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times normal hourly rate of pay received immediately


prior to retirement. which shall be available toward the payment of health insurance premiums for


the employee and his/her dependents, or, at the employee’s option, paid out in monthly installments


equal to the applicable monthly health insurance premium should the employee not elect to continue


his/her health insurance coverage……..


Except as provided below, an employee may take up to Forty-five (45) days of accrued sick leave will


be paid out as a lump sum payment upon death or retirement as defined above. Such forty-five (45)


days shall be applied against the 130 day cap. The remaining balance of up to 85 accrued sick days


will be transferred to a Retiree Health Savings Plan.


Employees hired on or after January 1, 2005, are not eligible for the forty-five (45) day lump sum


option.


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave.


Motion carried 5-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


School Resource Officer Position Description.


Motion by Suess, second by Christianson, to accept the SRO position description as presented.


Carried unanimously.







NEW BUSINESS


Establish Special Meeting for August 15 for Presentation of Organizational Study by


Baker Tilly. Schedule follow up meetings.


Consensus to hold a Special Personnel Meeting on August 15 at 6:00pm in the EMS training room for


the Baker Tilly Organizational Review presentation. A follow up meeting will be held on August 26 at


6:00pm for review, discussion and preparing a recommendation to the City Council.


Discussion Regarding Merit Based Pay.


After a short discussion, the request was made to obtain the opinion of all Leadership Team members


regarding merit based pay.


Future agenda items:


Adjournment:
Motion by Christianson, second by Suess, to adjourn at 5:45pm. All in favor.


Respectfully Submitted,


Mayor Donna Olson







CITY OF STOUGHTON
From the Office of the City Finance Director


381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 608.873.6677 fax 608.873.5519


MEMORANDUM


Date: July 31, 2013


To: Personnel Committee, City Council


CC: Mayor


From: Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director


RE: Retiree Health care Reimbursement Plan


This memo is to recommend that that the Personnel Committee approves an
option available to the City for accrued sick leave payments to Retirees for
Health Care. At the June personnel meeting I invited Dennis Christoffel of
North Shore Bank to discuss a program that they offer to Municipalities
throughout the State. The Retiree Health Care Reimbursement Plan would
allow funds from an employee’s accrued sick leave balance to be transferred
tax-free to the plan at the time of retirement. Employees could then use the
funds for qualified medical expenses.


The plan is a benefit to the employee and to the city as it provides a payroll tax
savings to both. It also aligns the benefit with its initial intent which is to provide
for retiree health care costs


I recommend that we design the plan so that it is very similar to the language
that we have now. The retiree will be able to receive a lump sum payment for
the first 45 days of accrued sick leave. The balance would then be transferred
to the Health Reimbursement Plan, tax free. The language referring to
payments in monthly installments would be removed.


I see this as the first step, other options may follow. Once we have this plan in
place we can begin to research other ways in which the City can use modify
this plan and use other programs to provide incentives to Employees and
savings to both the employee and the City.


Below is the current wording regarding accrued sick leave in the employee
handbook:







City of Stoughton Work Rules state the following:


All full-time employees who actually retire from City service and apply
(within 60 days of last day paid) for a retirement annuity from the
Wisconsin Retirement System, which annuity must exceed $10.00 per
month, shall have their sick leave credits, up to 130 days (at the time of
their retirement) converted to a monetary value (hours of credit times
normal hourly rate of pay received immediately prior to retirement) which
shall be available toward the payment of health insurance premiums
for the employee and his/her dependents, or, at the employee’s option,
paid out in monthly installments equal to the applicable monthly health
insurance premium should the employee not elect to continue his/her
health insurance coverage……..


Except as provided below, an employee may take up to forty-five (45)
days of accrued sick leave as a lump sum payment upon death or
retirement as defined above. Such forty-five (45) days shall be applied
against the 130 day cap.


Employees hired on or after January 1, 2005, are not eligible for the
forty-five (45) day lump sum option.


There is no other payment of accrued but unused sick leave.


If the Personnel committee is not in favor of pursuing this option, as an
alternative, I would recommend that the City revise the handbook language to
provide a lump sum payment of all funds in the sick leave account to the
employee upon retirement. This liability would then be removed from the City’s
balance sheet.





		R-116-2013.pdf

		R-116 1 amendment.pdf

		R-116 2 Mayor Memo to Council.pdf

		R-116 3 Personnel Minutes 8-6-13.pdf

		R-116 4 memo to personnel.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement to continue 


participation in the Madison Area Municipal Storm Water Partnership (MAMSWaP) 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Works Committee approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting. 


 
Fiscal Impact: $22,567 over five years 
 
File Number: 


 
R-119-2013 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
August 27, 2013 


 
The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do proclaim as follows: 


 
WHEREAS the City operates under a Stormwater Discharge Permit (WPDES) issued by the DNR; and 


 


WHEREAS the City is required to provide information, education, and outreach related to stormwater 


management practices and the City's permit; and 


 


WHEREAS multiple municipalities in Dane County have previously worked together and jointly 


funded this effort; and 


 


WHEREAS Stoughton has cost-effectively participated in this organization for five years; and 


 


WHEREAS the Public Works Committee met on August 20, 2013, to consider entering into this five-


year agreement and recommends approval; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper City official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the MAMSWaP group 


to provide information, education, and outreach related to the City's WPDES Stormwater Discharge 


Permit. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


__________________________________   _______________________ 


Donna Olson, Mayor      Date 
 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 









































